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Good Energy - 2015 highlights

Revenue Gross profit EBITDA

Compound annual growth Compound annual growth Compound annual growth
over five years 26% over flve years 27% over five years 42%

£70m £25m £8m

£20m

£15m -

£10rn =4

0
201 2092 2013 rota 2018 011 2 2003 014 28 00 2012 2013 014 QA0S

EBITDA 15 czlculated using operaung praht
before exceptional costs

PBT Non current assets
Compound annual growth Compound annual growth
over five years -29% aver five years 37%

20M 2012 2013 0 2015 N 2012 2013 2014 2008

Financial summary

+

*

Revenue increased 12% to £64 3m & Cashbalancef4 8m
Gross profit increased by 13% to £21 3m & Netdebt£540m
EBITDA increased by 28% to £7 3m # Basic (loss) /7 earnings per share (1 4p)

Profit before tax of £01m & Total dividend for the year marntained at 3 3p
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Customer growth

Customer numbers

120,000

100 000

Customer numbers
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201 012 208 04 2018

Electriclty

Customers

*

Electricity customer numbers grew 32%
to 68,000

Gas customer numbers rose 55% to 38,800

Feed-in Tariff administration sites grew 48%
to more than 112,600

Generation & Development

*

Four solar farms completed and commissioned -
Rook Wood and Lower End {Wiltshire}, Carloggas
{Cornwall) and Crossroads (Dorset) with a total
combined capacity of 23MW

Total solar output at year end was 23 3GWh
Total number of owned and operated solar
farms at year end was six - with a total capacity

of 30MW

A seventh solar farm, Oaklands (Dorset) went
live In early January 2016

Planning permission for three additional solar
sites was received In January 2016

Wind farminstalled capacity at year end was
17 5MW

Total wind farm output during 2015 was
53 3GWh

Total installed capacity at year end was 47 5SMW
The combined output of Good Energy's wind

and solar sites was 76 6MWh - enough to power
around 19,135 average homes

2051 2017 2013 201 2018

Gas

g

Customer numbers
5 2
g §
s .

FT

Good Energy continues to
focus on building its customer
base and delivering excellent
customer service.

Hampale wind farm near Doncaster
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Our Strategic Report for 2015 contains contributions from Good Energy's
Chairman, its Chief Executive and its Chief Financial Officer, in additionto a
strategic review. Detailed financial information and data can be found in later

sections of the document

Chairman’s Statement

Good Energy’s strategic objectives for 2015 were
to grow Its customer base, to continue to Investin
renewable generation capacity and to diversify its
funding stream to support this investment

in 2015, overall customer numbers grew by 44% and
Good Energy invested in bringing four new solar sites
on stream, making a total as at year end of six It also
drew down £18 6m of funding fromits debt facility to
support the development of these generation assets

The company delivered profit before tax of £128k,1n
line with expectations

There was considerable focus on the renewable
energy sector in the UK durlng the year The Paris
climate summit In Decermber 2015 demonstrated
a renewed commitment by all participating
governments to take action to address climate
change

At the same time, the UK has seen demand for
renewable energy grow year on year Nearly a quarter
of the country’s electricity needs are now being

met by renewable sources such as wind and solar

- evidence that there Is a clear growth market for
renewable energy in the medium to long term

Good Energy, which was set up more than 15
years ago, continues to offer a proven bluepnint
for a commercially viable and sustainable 100%
renewable power supply and generatlon business

2015 saw a number of changes to UK energy

policy and subsidy landscape which negatively
impacted plans for wind and solar development and
generation it was also the UK's warmest year on
record, resulting in decreased energy usage

However, as a vertically integrated utility business,
both generating and supplying renewable
electricity, Good Energy 1s well placed to deal

with such challenges

Strategic Repost 6-17

Thereis evidence of a strong
growth market for renewables
in the medium to long term.

In September, it announced 1ts new strategic focus
and five-year business plan This s designed to
deliver the company's growth target of a flve-

fold increase in customer numbers {household
equivalents) from a total of 176,500 as at June 2015
to approximately 900,000 as at 31 December 2020
This will enable Good Energy to leverage scale from
Its operating model in order to deliver sustainable,
profitable growth

The strategy focuses on four key areas

¢ Improving efficlency

# Investing in technology to improve
customer experience

& Developing new and differentiated propositions
for domestic and business customers

+ ldentifying scaleable acquisition channels

Qur dividend policy remainsin line with our
objective to continue to balance an appropriate
return to shareholders with continued investment
in the business.

The Diractors recommend a final dividend of 2.3p
per share {2014 2.3p). The dividend has been
maintained, subject to approval at the company's
AGM.

Charrman’s Statement
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Good Energy's ethical approach and focus on
excellent service has been a consistent driver of
both customer growth and retention 'm pleased
to report that the company scored an impressive
81% in the latest Which? energy company customer
satisfactlon survey, putting it in second place,
Just cne percentage point behind the leader The
company has conslstently secured first or second
place in each of the last five years At the same
time, Good Energy has topped the three most
recent Martin Lewis MoneySavingExpert energy
company polls

Matters of sustainability and corporate soclal
responsibility are becoming increasingly important
for businesses, and Good Energy recelved new
accreditation during the year for its brand promise
of delivering 100% renewable electricity to Its
customers Renewable energy supplies are becoming
of increasing Importance to the bustness sector The
company Is clearly in a strong position to respond

to this, backed up by independent accreditation
This presents the company with a prormising
cormmercial opportunity

A founder member of the Social Stock Exchange,
Good Energy Is now dual listed on the social impact
segment of the ISDX, having successfully completed
asocial Impact report and passed the high
standards set by independent auditors

Durning the year, the company further invested in

its management team and leadership capability,
bringing new pecple on board with a broad range

of skills and experience The benefits of this
additional strength are already being felt across

the business In addition, the company Is proposing
to Introduce a long term incentive plan {LTIP) for the
Executive team

The business sector presents
a promising commercial
opportunity for us.

All these factors provide a good foundation from
which to support the company's ambitions for
growth There has been an encouraging start to
2016, with planning permission received for three
solar farms, and continued momentum In customaer
growth This gives confidence in the outlook for the
remainder of the year

| would like to set on record my thanks to everyone
at Good Energy for all their hard work and
dedication throughout what has undoubtedly been a
challenglng year

Thanks to thelr commitment, the company has been
able to continue to dellver strong customer growth
and offer great levels of service

| would also like to thank all our customers for their
suppart and commitment in helping us to address
climate change

Good Energy commissicned four new solar farms during 2015

A=

Chalrman
M April 2016

John Maltby
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Strategic Review

As noted in the company’s 2015 interim report, Good
Energy has undertaken a strategic review and set out
clear priorities for the next five years

The company sees strong prospects for growth

in the renewables sector as evidenced by the
momentum achieved at the 2015 Paris climate talks,
where governments around the world urited in their
commitment to tackle cimate change

The challenge of delwwering a climate change
programme that keeps to the agreed pathway
presents a major nsk to the balance sheets of some
of the world's largest companies The Governor of
the Bank of England has noted that the vast majority
of reserves are '‘unburnable’ if global temperature
rises are to be imited As a result, fossil fuel assets
such as coal, oill and gas are likely to continue to
devalue as companies write down theur reserves to
reflect useable amounts

At the same time, in the UK, there has been steady
year on year growth in renewable generation

EL I

& Shovellne wave/tidal
10 u Solar PV
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= Onshare Wind
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Renewable alectriclty capacity as at end Q3 2015
Source Department of Energy & Climate Change

Good Energy I1s looking to dellver growth across both
its domestic and business customer bases, targeting
a five-fold Increase in custemer numbers (household
equivalents) to approximately 800,000 by
December 2020

It seeks to achieve this by delivering improved

efficlency, investing in technology to improve
customer experience, developing new and

Strategic Report 6-17

differentiated propositions for domestic and
business customers, and identifying scalable
acquisition channels

In the business sector, Good Energy will pursue
significant growth driven by corporate socfal
responsibility requirermnents and carbon
reduction commitments

The focus on the domestic sector will be to drive
down the cost to serve and introduce enhanced
digital technology which will deliver a better
experience for customers

Similarly, it will target efficiencles in1ts Feed-in Tarlff
{FIT) business and explore new opportunitles for
solar and battery storage

The focus on generation will shift to wind powerin
the medium term In the longer term, Good Energy
will seek new Investment opportunities in the hydro
and tidal sectors

The company will also seek to secure access to
long term supplies of remewable electricity through
growlng 1ts network of power purchase agreements
Good Energy recognises the important role that
innovation has to play in helplng It meet its targets,
and will continue to explore the potentiat offered by
peer-to-peer energy trading in the form of Its Piclo
trial, and battery storage solutions

As part of this appreach, the company plans to
launch a new 'green gas’ product dunng Aprit
2016, which will further differentiate it from

Its competltors

The new five-year strategy will suppart Good
Energy's focus on targeting the dellvery of
sustainable profitable growth

Although there are nisks and uncertainties, Good
Energy benefits from its vertically integrated
structure and has robust plans in place to manage
and mitigate these wherever possible Further
detalls on nsks and uncertainties can be found in the
Directors’ Report on page 23

Strategic Review
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investments

Goaod Energy continues to make strategic
Investments to underpin growth in its supply
business and maintain its ability to capitalise on
the long-term growth opporturity that exists
Durlng 2015, this included investment in people and
processes within our custormer operations area

For example, a new smart phone ‘app’ was launched
to help customers take and submit meter readings
At the same time, the company has introduced a
new on-line portal, enabling customers to opt for
on-line billing, submit meter readings or activate
other services

2015 also saw the company's first successful ‘clean
energy’ collective switch which delivered just under
10,000 new domestic customers, nearly 80% of
which are dual fuel [t has also continued to invest
in the planning and development of new generation
projects with four solar farms coming on stream in
2015 A further three received planning permission
early in 2016

Planned investment for 2016 includes a new billing
system, and enhancements to existing processes
and systems

Key Performance Indicators

Good Energy uses a range of performance indicatars
{KP1s) to monitor business performance in four key
areas -~ Customer, Operational, Financial and People
As part of the strategic review undertaken in 2015,
enhancements were made to these metrics to align
thern to the delivery of the company's five year plan

The strategic KPIs are reported to the Board,
Executive and Heads of Function on a monthly

basis with lead and lag success indicators reported
more frequently within the business This enables
consistency of reporting at all levels and provides a
balanced overview of the health and performance of
the company

Customer KPIs Strategic goal

Customers

Good Energy continues to focus on building its
customer base and delivering high quality
customer service

Good Energy monitors KPls which will support the
delivery of its customer strategy, including customer
growth, and customer churn and retention 2016
will see the Introduction of three additional KPIs to
measure customer satisfaction, competitiveness
and brand awareness

Operational
Supply

Good Energy's operational strategy for its supply
businesses is to drive efficiency whilst delivering a
great customer experience Primary operational KPIs
are ‘cost to serve’ for existing supply customers and
‘cost to acquire’ for new supply customers

The customer is at the heart of the company’s
enhancements to its systems, processes and staff
tralning and this ensures cost to serve reductions are
managed alongside continual imprevements in the
whole Good Energy customer experience

Good Energy also monitors the cost of power from
the market and from the company’s own generation
assets to understand the effectiveness of its energy
procurement approach

Generation

Its generation business goal Is to maximise efficiency
and return on investment across its portfolio of wind
and solar sites Performance will be measured by
avallability - the % of time each site 1s available

to generate

2015 2014

Customer Toincrease the number of customers 44% 34%
growth (alk supplied with renewable electrnicity and

supply to grow revenue

customers)

Customer To develop a compelling proposition <B% <8%
churn that enables long term customer

retention
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Across the company

Two further operational KPIs, Introduced early in
2016, will have an impact across Good Energy
One will measure the equivalent emissions of
its activities

The second will monitor the effectiveness of its
risk management processes

Finanaial Performance

The company’s financial performance Is of
fundamental importance to all stakeholders Good
Energy’s main objectives are to deliver growth

in prafit and value and to ensure it Is adequately
funded to meet its on-going requirermnents and long
termabjectives The business monitors growth in
revenue, gross margin and overhead costs to support
the delivery of its financial targets

The funding strategy of the business is also reviewed
on a regular basis to ensure that both the cost of
funding and the balance between debt and equity
funding are appropriate for the business and provide
the foundation to support its future growth plans

People

The Executive team Is focused on developing the
culture of Good Energy in a way which enables it
to attract and retain employees with the rght
skills, knowledge and mind-set to help deliver its
growth plans

To achieve this, the company has Invested in a
programme to embed its core values into its people
management processes This 1s supported by an

Financial KPIs Strategic goal

Revenue 1
growth (%)

improved learning and development programme and
company reward strategy

Additional KPIs introduced In 2015 included employee
engagement and employee retention Employee
engagernent Is measured company-wide on anannual
basis The first set of results, collected in Q4 2015,
showed an engagement score of 78%, which Isan
extremely strong result for the organisation’s fust
formal engagement survey The highest performing
businesses Industry-wide aim for a score of 80%

or higher

Employee retention is also animportant enabler of the
company’s growth plans, ensuring the business can
retain the skills and knowledge it requires By investing
In employee development and encouraging internal
prarmotions, Good Energy aims to offer employees
longer term career growth opportunities

To support the company’s ambition for continued
growth, investment in people, capability development
and systems during the year was maintained This
investment enabled the company to hire a number

of new senior roles, bringing In additional skills to
ensure It Is able to respond effectively to maximise the
business growth opportunities

Good Energy continues to Invest in the
skills and capabillitles of Its people

2015 2014

To generate strong revenue growth  12% 43%
in line with customer growth

Gross margm To deliver the right leve! of
(%) contnibution to overheads,

33%  33%

investment and shareholder returns
whilst maintaming attractive prices

for our customers

Administration 2

To grow administration costs at 14% 54%

cost a lower rate than gross margin,

growth {%)

enabling contribution to deliver

against a wider range of targets

1 2014 revenue included £10 Im from the sale of West Raynham

2 Excludes depreciation and marketing costs

Strategic Report 617
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¢ Good Energy continues
> to work with like-minded
partners, including the Eden
- I?‘Loject in Cornwall.
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Chief Executive’s
Review

2015 was a year of political change and uncertainty
for the renewable energy industry Throughout

this peried, Good Energy demonstrated that as a
business It is both flexible and responsive to change,
while 1t continues to grow It has delivered a year end
perfarmance in line with expectations

In the autumn of 2015, Goed Energy announced a
renewed five-year strategy for profitable growth,
setting out its future customer growth targets

Its goal 1s to have 900,000 domestic customers
{household equivalents) by 2020

This growth path will enable the company to
further pursue its mission to tackle climate change,
capitalising on the strengths of its vertically
integrated supply and asset business medel, and
using its approach to innovation to gan market
share, whilst growing profitably

Supply

Good Energy’s electnicity, gas and Feed-in Tanff
{FIT) customer numbers continued to show strong
growth, with 219,400 1n total by 31 December 2015
{2014 152,500) The company’s domestic supply
base received a major boost as a result of winning
the Big Deal clean energy collective switch in the
autumn, and by 31 December 2015, total electricity
customers numbers had risen by 32% to 68,000
(2014 51,500)

Gas customer numbers rose by 55% to 38,800
(2014 25,000) while there was a 48% nse InFT

customer numbers to 112,600 {2014 76,000)
Business sales revenue grew 30% during the year
{2014 229%), reflecting a number of factors including
a year on year improved competitive pricing position,
nsing brand awareness through avenues such as
soclal media and increased Interest 1n corporate
soclal responsibility The number of sites supplied
almost doubled, while the amount of power
delivered to business customers grew by more

than 52%

These figures reflect Good Energy's record of
consistent year on year growth In customer numbers
and reflect the ongoing investment In customer
service, staff, and back office systems Third-party
endorsements from Which? and ManeySavingExpert
have also helped drive customer growth and

high levels of customer retentlon, along with
endorsements from organisations such as Ethical
Company Organisation, the Good Shopping Guide
and the Social Stock Exchange

Generation & development

Dunng the year, the company also continued to
investin its prpeline of generation sites Four solar
farms were built and commissioned durning the
12-month period, bringing the total number of
owned and operated solar sites to slx, with a
combuned installed capacity of 30MW

Constructlon of a seventh SMW solar farm
began during the last quarter of 2015 and the
site Is now 'live’

The sotar panels Installed at Good Energy's Oaklands solar farm In Dorset are
designed to follow the contours of the land

Strategic Report 6-17

Chief Executive’s Review
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Planning consent for a further three sites was
receved early In 2016 These sites will be developed
to balance appropriate returns on the company’s
assets with an objective of securing access to

long term renewable electnicity to support
customer growth

Qutput from its two wind farms at Delabole
{Cornwall) and Hampole {Yorkshire) during the full
year totalled 53 3GWh, up 38% (2014 38 7GWh)
Work continued in 2015 on two new wind farm
projects - one In Scotland and one 1n Cornwall -
which together could power tens of thousands

of homes

Good Energy continues to review Its ongoing strategy
on asset development in light of the Government's
review of renewable energy policy As part of

this, the company has taken the decision to write

off £575k of early-stage development costson a
number of small sites which are now unable to
progress, reduce the size of the development team,
redeploying staff inta other business roles where
appropriate and reviewing the on-going focus

As aresult, the team will now concentrate on Good
Energy's existing portfolio, and consider what
development plans the company will explore in 2017
and beyond

The company Invested in a new finance system
during the year to facilitate improved internal
reporting and as an ongolng driver to reduce costs
as the organisation continues to grow It also rolled
out a new on-line portal, which more than 25% of
the customer base has already signed up to A new
meter reading ‘app’ was also unveiled, which

1s supporting the company to produce regular
accurate bills

The company has grown considerably since its
creation and 2015 was a year of particularly strong
expansion it now employs more than 300 staff atits
Chippenham, Wiltshire offices and this figure 1s set to
nsein 2016

1010 Solar School winners recelve their prize cheque to help boost
thelr solar panel fund- raising campaign

14

The average Good Energy
electricity customer saved 1.12
tonnes of carbonin 2015.

A project to refresh and further embed the
company’s core values across the organisation was
rolled out during the year This has provided the
framework to help ail employees maximise their
potentlal and successfully deliver the company's
strategy and objectives The work on this has been
reflected in relatively high employee engagernent
scores, which compare well with other high
performing organisations

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Good Energy has sustainability at the heart of

Its strategy, and as a progressive business, It
understands that its role In society Is far more than
Just delivering profit It is committed to using 1ts
business as a force for good

The company continued to make a positive Impact
on addressing chmate change during the year It
added four new solar farms to its portfolio by the
year end, Increasing the amount of renewable
electricity generation

An increasing number of customers also opted to
buy the company's 100% renewable electricity,
enabling each indwvidual to reduce thelr carbon
footprint The average Good Energy electnicity
customer saved 112 tonnes of carbon last year by
being 100% renewable - the equivalent of not driving
5700 miles As generation and usage of renewable
electricity increases, this in turn reduces the reliance
on fossil fuels and energy imports

The company will shortly be releasing its first
Sustainability Report, which addresses and refreshes
the company’s approach to CSR and associated
reporting Good Energy Is a founder member of the
Soclat Stock Exchange and at the end of the year,
was dual listed on the social Impact segment of the
ISDX Growth Market

The company has continued to buitd upon its work
with a range of like-minded partners dunng the year,
Including the Soil Association, Friends of the Earth,
1010 Solar Schools and the Eden Project In the
fourth guarter, the company atso further cemented
its relationship with the National Trust, and will now
be the charity’s energy partner for an addstional

two years
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The company remains committed to supporting

and working with local communities so that they

can benefit from its wind and solar development
activities, and has set up communlty funds alongside
each of the new solar farms it commissioned during
the year The local tariffs for customers living close
to the company's two wind farms remain in place
and in August, Delabole residents enjoyed a windfall
payment to reflect the high performance of the site’s
four turbines

Good Energy believes that innovation and
technology will play a vital role in helping the UK
move towards a future powered exclusively by
renewables Work on battery storage and peer-to-
peer trading which it undertook during 2015 and will
continue to explore, witl help the company develop
new 100% renewable solutions These will play an
important role in helping the drive to reduce carbon
emissions in the future

Looking ahead

Good Energy believes there I1s real potential for it to
take full advantage of the long-term opportunity
as the UK begins to embrace a new decentralised,
low carbon energy market Since 2010, more than
one million homes are now producing power in therr
own homes from sustainable sources of energy,
and In 2015, In quarter two alone, renewable energy
provided over 25% of the UK’s electriclty Good
Energy 1s at the heart of this change, and has the
right long-term proposition, the right experience
and a proven strategic approach to deliver growth
going forward

The business sector will be a focus for Good Energy
in 2016 and beyond For example, the commitments
of the RE100, a collaboration of the warld’s most
influential companies which have pledged to work
towards 100% renewable power, play well to Good
Energy's strengths The company is 1n an excellent
position to support these organisations in their drlve
both to reduce carbon emissions and demonstrate
their CSR and carbon credentials to customers

The domestic customer proposition wilt continue

to develop and buitd on the progress made in 2015,
such as the on-line portal and the Good Energy ‘app’
The company's long- term vision is for the domestic
customer to be the central hub for all sustainable
energy inthiatives in the home, and to help consumers
take advantage of a smart-enabled future |t will
seek to engage with its customers and make 1t
possible for them to manage and understand therr
energy use maore effectively than ever before

The company’s approach to its development of
assets will be adapted in the short term to reflect the
Impact of government policy It remalns optimistic
about the available returns from operational assets
and its abllity to secure the long term supply of
renewable electnicity required to match growing
customer demand

Good Energy’s customer numbers have risen an
average 36%o year on year for the last three years,
demonstrating a clear, consistent record of growth
During 20151t has continued to build on these strong
foundations already laid and | am confident Good
Energy will be able to both continue to maximise

the opportunities for growth and respond to
changing energy policy throughout the coming

year and beyond

The company's second local tariff applies to
residents (iving near Hampole wind farm

Strategic Report 6-17

Juliet Davenport

Chief Executive
N April 2016

Chief Executive’s Review
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Chief Financial Officer’s
Review

Financial performance overview

Good Energy’s strategic objectives for 2015 were to
continye to deliver customer growth, mprove the
profitability of the supply business and invest In
renewable generation assets

It delivered a profit before tax of £128k which was

In line with expectations Revenue grew by 12%,
supperted by strong growth in customers up 44% in
the supply business and 53% growth In generatlon
revenue 2014 results included revenue from the
sale of West Raynham Total assets grew by 18% as
a result of continued investment in generation The
company had cash balances of £4 8m at the year
end and borrowing had increased from £46m in
2014 to £62m as further drawdowns were made
from the fixed rate debt facility announced at the
end of 2014 to finance the construction of the four
solar farms built and commissioned during 2015,
and to start work on the two new wind farm projects
noted previously

In June Gaoad Energy became the UKs first energy company to
accept alocal currency with customers now able to pay their
energy bills using the Bristol Pound

Revenue grew by 12%,
supported by strong growthin
both customer numbers and in
generation.

Profit before tax and exceptional items of £128k

was down by £1 2m compared with 2014, despite an
improvement of £3 2m PBT 1n the Supply business
The results for 2014 included a profit from the sale of
West Raynham of £3 6m The 2015 results included
£113k PBT in relation to site sales and a wnite-off of
£575k for sites no longer to be developed

Financial performance by segment

The Supply business delivered a profit before tax

of £37m in 2015, up by £3 2m from 2014 Revenue
arew by 32%, with gross margin flat at 29% Qverall
customer numbers grew by 44%, and the business
has benefited from falling power prices, partially
offset by the over-purchase of gas referred to in the
intenm results

The Supply business benefitted from a non-recurring
credit of £1 Om which arose following the removal
of Levy Exemption Certificates (LECs) announced
by Government with effect from 1 August 2015

Good Energy had purchased LECS in excess of

those needed to ensure comphance with regulatory
requirements for supplying 100% renewable energy
and had written back this excess cost to the income
staterment The Autumn Statement confirmed

that these LECs could be used up to March 2018 to
offset the cost of Cimate Change Levy for business
customers For this reason, the LEC inventory has
been written back with a corresponding credit to the
ncome statement

Total admuristration costs grew by 13%, reflecting
strong cost control The Supply business generated a
positive cash flaw In 2015

The Generation business delivered a loss before

tax of £636k, which was in lne with expectations
This reflects the performance of solar sites, which
are cash positive but profit negative in therr first few
years and alsao reflects the removal of the benefit

of LECs from Ist August 2015 Overall generation
revenue grew by 93%
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The Development business reparted a loss

before tax of £2 1m This includes the costs of the
development team that cannct be capitalised
against on-going projects and a write-off of early-
stage development costs on sites that will not

be developed As a result of the strategic review
undertaken during the year, the Development team
has been reduced in size going forward to reflect the
change In focus with a reduction ininvestment in
solar development anticipated in the future

Financial position and financing

The long term fixed rate funding faciity secured

at the end of 2014 has supported the growth of
£16m of solar assets with an additional four sites
having been completed in 2015 The company has
adaopted a prudent approach to drawing down
against this facility, in order to optimise the overall
level of borrowings

Good Energy continually reviews the funding
requirements for the bustness to ensure that it can
meet its strategic growth abjectives with appropriate
funding products taking into account the cost of
capital, duration and overall geanng levels

In the autumn, Geod Energy announced 1ts new
strategy and growth targets for 2020 There i1s good
potential for growth in the supply of renewable
energy for both business and domestic customers
and the company continues to Invest to take
advantage of these opportunities

The planned implementation of the billing system

in 2016 and further process Improvements in our
operattons teams will deliver reductions in cost to
serve as well as iImproving customer experience and
enable the business ta deliver increased profitability
as It leverages Its cost base

Revenue growth
by segment 2015 2014 % Notes
Supply £605m £457m  +32% Strong growth In both domestic and
business customers
Generation £75m £39m +93% Four new solar sites commissioned
in year and a full year of operation
for existing sites
Development £02m £102m -98% 2014 sale of West Raynham,
2015 sale of small solar site

D s —M—m——

Strategic Report 6-17

Denise Cackrem

Chief Financial Officer
11 April 2016

Chief Financial Officer's Review
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Introducing the Good Energy Group PLC Board

(W

Joined Board
October 2012

Responsibiities
Member of Audit and
Risk Committee

Member of Remuneration
Committee

Appointed CEO:
2002

Appointed CFO
May 2014

John Maltby - Chairman

John holds a number of roles In UK and international companlies including
Chairman-elect of Swedish Bank BlueStep, Non-Executive Director of Bank
of Ireland UK, and Non-Executive Director and Chairman of Risk and Audit for
Tandem Bank plc

Previous roles include Chief Executive Officer of Willlarms & Glyn, Semor
Advisor to Corsair Capital, Group Director of the UK commercial bank of
Lloyds Banking Group, Group Chief Executive of Kensington Group plc and
a number of senior executive positions across the financlal seraces sector,
including Natwest Group plc, Barclays Bank plc and Abbey National plc

Other directorships

Bank of Ireland (UK) plc
Tandem Bank Ltd

Lunar Investors (Holding) LLP

Juliet Davenport — Chief Executive Officer

Jullet was appointed Cheef Executive of Good Energy Group and Good Energy
in 2002 She started her career in renewable energy at Energy for Sustainable
Development Ltd (ESD) in 1995 and was appeinted Executive Director of
both ESD {now CAMCQ) and ESD Ventures Ltd in 1996 Passionate about
renewable energy and its potential to impact on cimate change, in 2013 she
was awarded the OBE for services to the sector

Juliet is highly regarded in the renewable energy industry and has held
positions on many strategic and advisory boards, including DECC's Renewable
Adwvisory Board, OFGEM's Environmental Advisory Committee, Ministerial
Smart Metering, and Regen SW She also represents small suppliers on the
remuneration committee of Energy UK and 1s a council member of NERC

Denise Cockrem — Chief Financial Officer

Denise was appointed Chief Financial Officer in May 2014 Her previous ‘
experience includes senior finance roles in FTSE 100 companies within the \
financial services sector Prior to joining Good Energy, Denise was Finance !
Director for RSA Insurance Group's UK & Western Europe region She has w
previousty worked as Finance Director for Direct Line Insurance, and her

career includes finance roles with Royal Bank of Scotland, Barclays Bank

and Ernst & Young Denise s an FCA, who qualified with Neville Russell

and has an MA frem Oxford in Law

Denise is also a Trustee on the Board of Macintyre, a chanty providing
learning, support and care for more than 900 children and adults with
learning disabilities She is a member of the CBl South West Council and a
Non-Executive Director of Skiptan Bullding Society
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Joined Board
Novermber 2012

Responsibilities
Member of Audit and
Risk Comrmuttee

Member of Remuneration
Committee

Joined Board
June 2000

Responsibilities
Chalrman of Remuneration
Committee

Joined Board
March 2008

Responsibilities
Chalrman of Audit and
Risk Committee

Francesca Ecsery — Non-executive

Francesca is a Portfolio Non-Executive Directar with 23+ years® experience In
directing both blue chip companies and start-ups in the digital, retail, FMCG,
leisure and travel Industries She 1s an investor in a number of start-ups, acts
as advisor in the leisure, travel, retail and digital marketing sectorsandis a
commercial coach to several entreprenaurs Francesca s also the founder and
Director of Advantage Portugal

Previously, Francesca worked as Global Business Development Director and
UK General Manager at Cheapflights Media She has extensive expenence
encompassing consultancy with McKinsey & Co, marketing with PepsiCo, and
general management in a range of blue-chip travel companies

Other directorships

Marshall Motor Holdings

Advantage Portugal LLP

Foreign & Colonial Investment Trust plc
Share plc

The Share Centre Limited

Sharefunds Limited

VISTA (Logistlk Holdings Ltd)

Martin Edwards — Non-executive

Martin was appointed as a director of Good Energy Group at its formation,
bringing to the Group valuable knowledge of the renewable generation business
He was instrumental in taking Delabole wind farm — the UK's first commaercial
wind farm — from concept to completion in the 1990s Delabole wind farm was
acquired by Good Energy Group in 2002 and Martin continued to direct all local
operations, maintenance and contract negotiations associated with it He also
played a key role in implementing the £12 million redevelopment of the site
durlng 28010/M

Other directorships
Windelectric Ltd
windelectric Management Ltd

Rick Squires — Non-executive

Rick holds a number of non-executive board directorships of companies
within the renewable energy sector, Including Green Investrnent Bank
Financial Services and Green Energy For Education Limited

Until 2009, Rick was the Non-Executive Chairman of Eclipse Energy Company
Ltd, a UK-based privately owned wind power company with a development
portfolio of approximately 250MW Rick i1s also the founder of PiIEnergy Ltd,
He has held senior commerclal positlons with Royal Dutch Shell Group and
InterGen, a US-based power producer

Other directorships

UK Green Investment Bank Financial Services Limited
Chippenham Rotary and tnner Wheel Trust Limited
PiEnergy Limited

Milford Haven Port Authonty

Green Energy for Education Ltd
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Schodlchildren discover
biodiversity in action at
Woolbridge solar farm
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The Directors subrmit their report, together with the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Good Energy Group of companies, for the year
ended 31 Decernber 2015, This report includes the Corporate Governance
section and the Dhrectors’ responsibility statement

The company Is required to set out a fair review

of the group's activities and a description of the
principal risks and uncertainties facing the business
This reguirement includes an analysis of the
development and performance of the company’s
business dunng the financial year, and the position
of the Group at the end of the reporting period
consistent with its size and complexity

The Directors’ Report has been prepared and is
published in accordance with, and with reliance
upon, applicable English company law and the
liabilities of the Directors in relation to that report are
subject to the imitations and restnctions provided
by such taw

Risk Management Approach

Good Energy recognises that effective nsk
rmnanagement 1s critical to enable it to meet its
strategic objectives

The Board has overall responsttility for the
company's risk management and internal controls
framework The Audit and RIsk Committee, under
delegation from the Board, reviews the nature and
axtent of risk exposure

The company has a clear framework for identifying
and managing risk, both at an operational and
strategic level Its risk identification and mitigation
processes have been designed to be responsive to
the changing environment in which it operates The
impact of emerging nsks on our business model are
also considered and this i1s used to make informed
decisions as we continue to refine our strategy

The Board’s review of internal control

The Board retains overall responsibility for the
company’s nsk management and internal controls
framework Responsibility for reviewing the
effectiveness of internal controlis delegated to the
Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit and Risk function is responsible for
Good Energy’s risk management activities, and
for provision of /s internal audit service As such,
Its activities include ensuring the regular review of
internal controls relating to key risks, reporting on
risk events to the Audit and Risk Committee, and
reviewing and testing the effectiveness of internal
controls through audit reviews

In 2015, the Audit and Risk function worked
collaboratively with the business to establish a
control environment - the ‘Guiding Principles’
approach that 1s approprate for a fast-growing
business This will helg ensure that everyone who
works at Good Energy adheres to a way of working
together that reflects the company's ethos inturn,
this will ensure Good Energy employees can make
informed decisions that are In the best interests
of the business and the environment in which

It operates

The campany's registered office and principal place
of business is:

Monkton Reach
Monkton Hill
Chippenham
Wiltshire SN151EE

The company's registered number is 04000623.




GoodEner
GroupPLC &Y

Prnincipal risks and uncertainties

Political and regulatory risk: Good Energy faces
arange of political pressures that could potentially
lead to adverse, additlonal leglslation or regulation
for the business

In 2015, this took the form of the removal of
slgnificant levels of renewable support by the
government At the same time, the government's
support far nuclear power and the exploitation of
shale gas has increased Good Energy does not
believe this Is the best solutlon to long-term energy
secunity and 1gnores the potential of renewable
technologles Any such changes to regulations ar
policies are considered as part of the regular and
continuing review of the Group's operating strategy

Ahead of the June 2016 referendum, public debate
continues about the relative benefits and drawbacks
of the UK's potential withdrawal from the European
Umon Good Energy believes that ‘Brexit’ would lead
to a period of iIncreased regulatery uncertainty, but
that the company Iis adaptable and well placed to
meet any regulatory changes

Good Energy believes that Brexit may lead to higher
energy prices for UK households and businesses as
a possible decline in the value of sterling and new
trade tanffs would make imported energy relatively
maore expensive

Wholesale market and price volatility Revenue
from sales of electricity and gas are affected by
fluctuations in wholesale prices and the associated
costs of purchases when market conditions are
volatile Good Energy mitigates this rnisk partly
through the benefits of its vertical integration,

and partly viaits forward-looking and prudent
hedging policy

Good Energy announced one price change in 2015
- a reduction In both Its electricity and gas prices
Subsequently, in early February 2016, the company
announced a 7 2% gas price drop, effective from 1
April 2016

Weather, forecasting demand and generation:

On the supply side, temperature drives demand and
customer behaviour From a generation perspective,
the annual vanability of wind speeds and solar
radiation can result In year-to-year volatility Any
materal reduction could have a consequent adverse
impact on financial results and potentially, the future
prospects for the business

Directors’ Report 21-34

Accurate forecasting is key, in the long term, to
informed hedging and thus mitigating against
adverse market meovements, and in the short term
to avoiding imbalance risk Investment in forecasting
systems has provided Good Energy with a greater
degree of granulanty and a reduction in forecasting
errors related to demand and all forms of generation

Cyber-attack As with many buslnesses, a
successful cyber-attack on Good Energy’s network
could result In the company being unable to deliver
service tots customers, potentially damageng its
reputation, and leading to consequential customer
and revenue loss It could also lead to the imposition
of financial penaltles

Good Energy continually assesses its securlty
policies, standards and procedures and adjusts them
so they are proportionate to the threat profile the
company faces

Data management: Good Energy carrles and stores
confidential, persanal and commercially sensitive
infarmatton Failure to protect or correctly use

this data could result In unintentional loss of, or
unauthorised access to, customer data This could
adversely affect Good Energy’s reputation and
potentially lead to legal action

Good Energy takes the securnity of customer data
very seriously It has a mandatory data pnvacy
programme in place designed to ensure It uses data
1N 1ts possession appropriately The programme 1s
based on existing regulations and reflects the nature
of the data the company possesses

All applications which hold or transmit confidential
persanal and commercially sensltive information
include appropriate secunty features All staff
undergo data protection training to ensure they

are fully aware of their roles and responsibilities

N this matter

Financial risk management This has been

considered within note 3 11n the Notes to the
Financial Statements

Directors’ Report
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General company information

The Group is a public Umited company incorporated
in the United Kingdom under the Companies Act
1985, and 1s isted on the Alternative Investment
Market (AIM) of the London Stock Exchange

The company's registered office and prnncipal
place of business is Monkton Reach, Monkton Hill,
Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN151EE The company's
registered number 1s 04000623

Capital structure

The Group s financed through both equity share
capital and debt instruments

As at 31 December 2015, the company's Issued share
capital was 14,970,680 Ordinary Shares of 5p each
Ordinary Shares in the Group carry rights to dividends
and Ordinary shareholders are entitled to attend and
vote at general meetings

Night falls at Good Energy’s Lower End solar farm in Wiltshire

The company’s share register 1s mantaned and
managed by Computershare Investor Services PLC
for which contact details can be found in our Directors
and Corporate Resources section on page 91

The company does not have shareholder authority

to acquire its own shares Clarke Willmott Trust
Corparation Limited holds 521,989 (2014 208,863)
Crdinary Shares of the company in trust for current
and future beneficianes of the Goeod Energy Group
Employee Share Option Scheme These are deducted
from equity as shown in the Consolidated and Parent
Company Statements of Changes in Equity

During 2015 the trust disposed of 197,000 (2014
179,135) shares as a result of exercised options
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Significant shareholders w
o
—t
Sigruficant shareholders holding over 3% of the 1ssued share capital as at 31 December 2015, other than any &
Directors and their family as defined in the AlM rules, are detailed below ;
B
(]
b=
% of Issued % of Issued
31 December 2015 Share Capital 31Decemnber 2014 Share Capital
Green Beannie Limited 2,457,457 16.42% 2,352,597 16 04%
Legal and General 1,020,117 6 82% 1,176,471 8 02%
Investment
Schroders PLC 743,874 4 97% 592,685 4 Q4%
lohn Sellers 479,797 320% 588,797 4 01%
Berti Investment Limited 486,318 3 25% 486,318 332%
Peter Dixon Edwards 451,098 3% 451,098 308%
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Directors’ interests and their interests in the company’s shares

Details of the cormpany's Directors who served during the year and up to the date of approval of this report
{unless otherwise stated) are detailed on page 27

The interests {all of which are beneficial unless otherwise stated) of the Directors and ther families as
defined in the AIM Rules in the issued share capital of the parent company are

% of Issyed % of Issued
31 December 2015 Share Capital 31 December 2014 Share Capital
Martin Edwards 2 686,827 4 68% 686,827 4 68%
Juliet Davenport 592,810 4 04% 592,810 4 04%
Ly
=
John Maltby 120,000 0.82% 120,000 0 82% g
2
8
w
Richard Squires 36,000 025% 36,000 0 25% a
e
a
Francesca Ecsery 2,400 0 02% 2,400 0 02% ao-

Notes

1 Certain of the Directors hold share options for which details are set out In the Directors’ Remuneration Report (on page 31)

2 Inaddition to the shareholding of Martin Edwards detailed above his father Peter Dixon Edwards holds 123 450 Ordinary Shares as trustee of a
discretianary trust under which Martin Edwards Is one of the potentiat beneficiarles.

Directors’ Report 21- 34 Directors’ Report 25
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Directors’ Indemnity Statement Future developments
As permitted by the Group's Articles of Assoclation, Details of future devetopments are given in the Chief

the Directors have the benefit of an indemnity which  Executive’s Overview on page 12
15 a qualifying third party iIndemnity provision as
defined by Section 234 of the Companies Act 2006

The indemnity was n force throughout the last Research and development

financlal year and 1s currently in force The company

also purchased and maintained throughout the Given the nature of the Group’s activities it does not
financial year Directors’ and Officers’ Liability carry out any material research and development
insurance in respect of itself and its Directors work However, the company does Invest In small-

scale R&D projects, often grant-funded, as It believes
innovation Is key to the future development of its
Financial instruments business propasition

Tha Group's financial instruments include bank
loans and other borrowings, a corporate bond, Dividends
overdraft and revolving credit facilities

Details on 2015 final dividend proposed are givenin
The principal objective of these instruments is the Charrman’s Statement on page 7
to ralse funds for general corporate purposes and
to manage financial nsk Further detalls of these
instruments are given in Note 22.1n the Financial
Statements

Turbines at Good Energy’s Hampole wind farm near Doncaster

26
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Corporate Governance )
[17)
The Group recognises the impaortance of good E:
A

corporate governance practices The Board 1s familiar
with the UK Corporate Governance Code, although ttis
not currently required to comply with the Code In the
interests of transparency, the Directors have decided
to provide certaun corporate governance disclosures
that would be required of a fully listed cormpany

The Board and its committees
Board of Directors

The Board comprises the following individuals

Executive Directars Non-Executive Directors

Non-Executive Chairman
of the Board, Member
of the Audit and

Juliet Davenport Chief Executive John Maitby' Risk Management
Committee, Member
of the Rermuneration
Committee

Chair of the Audit and
Demise Cockrem Chief Financial Officer Richard Squires Risk Management
Committee

Chair of the
Martin Edwards Remuneration
Committee

Member of the Audit
and Risk Management
Francesca Ecsery’ Committee, Member
of the Remuneration
Committee
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Notes

1 Independent Non-Executive Diractors
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Operations of the Board

The roles of Chief Executive and Chalrman have
always been split, with the Chairman operating in
a Non-Executive capacity The Chief Executiveis
responsible for the day-to-day management and
runming of the business and 1s supported by a
team of senior management including a Chief
Financral Officer, Managing Director, Supply,
Director of Trading & Origination and Director of
People & Culture

Dunng the year ended 31 December 2015, there

were seven scheduled Board meetings Additional
Board meetings were convened when the Board
was required to deal with the review and approval of
material matters affecting the Group

The Group's performance 1s reviewed at these
scheduled meetings and the Board is responsible for
agreeing and reviewing the strategy for the Group,
for which it maintains both short term (12 months)
and longer-term plans (five years) In addition, it

15 also responsible for matters relating to Director
and employee recruitment and remuneration, audit
and accounting policies, risk management, strategy,
health and safety and other specific subjects

Directors have the right to request that any concerns
they have are recorded in the appropriate committee
or Board minutes

The Board reviews the operational and financial
results of the Group on a monthly basis against a pre-
agreed set of performance targets operating within
the delegated authorities, which are reviewed annually
by the Board or as and when changes are required

In addition, the Board receives information obtained
through a system of continuous financial planning
which s used to better manage profit and cash flow
forecasting, and to Inform investment decision-
making The formal financial plan for the forthcoming
year 1s set out as a detailed proposition and authornsed
by the Board before the end of each year

The Remuneration Committee

The members of the Remuneration Commitiee are
John Maltby, Francesca Ecsery and Martin Edwards
This committee held three scheduled meetings in
the year ended 31 December 2015 The primary duty
of the Remuneration Commttee is to supervise

and adwvise the Group's policy 1n relation to the
remuneration of the Executive Directors and senlor
managers of the Group, on behalf of the Board

No Director may be Involved in any declisions as

to their own remuneration Further details of the
Remuneration Committee and remuneration policy
are set out in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on
pages 31-34

Audit and Risk Management Committee

The members of the Audit and Risk Management
Committee are John Maltby, Richard Squires and
Francesca Ecsery lohn Maltby is considered to have
recent, retevant financial experience The Chlef
Executive and Chief Financial Officer are normally
invited to attend meetings of the Committee The
Committee met four times in the year ending 31
December 2015

The primary duty of the Audit and Risk Management
Committee Is to oversee the accounting and
financial reporting process, the internal accounting
practices, external audit arrangements and
effectiveness of the Group's risk management and
internal control system

The Audit and Risk Management Committee also
meets at least annually with the Group's external
auditors to review and agree the auditor services
being provided to the Group, including any non-
audit services It alsc meets with external auditors,
without management being present, to discuss
audit process

Risk management and internal control

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s
system of internal controls The responsibility for
reviewing the effectiveness of its internal control
system has been delegated to the Audit and Risk
Management Committee, which reviews this on

an annual basis The system of internal control is
designed to manage, rather than eliminate, the risk
of failure to achieve business objectives

Going concern

The Group and Board closely manitor and manage
liquidity The Directors have taken account of

the current financial position of the Group, 1ts
anticipated future performance and investment
plans in assessing the Group's going concern
status The Directors consider that the Group has
adequate resources to continue In operation for
the foreseeable future and continue to adopt the
going concern basis in preparnng the 2015 accounts
Further details on this can be found cn page 49



Directors’ responsibilities statement

The Directors are responsible for prepanng the
Annuat Report and the financial statementsin
accordance with applicable law and regutations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare
financial staterments far each financial year Under
this law, the Directors have prepared the Group
and Parent Company Financial Statementsin
accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European
Urmion Under company law, the Directors must not
approve the Financial Statements unless they are
satisfied that they give a true and farr view of the
state of affairs of the Group and the company and of
the profit or loss of the Group for that penod

Curing the year Good Energy announced that Its partnership with the
Natlonal Trust would continue for a further two years,

The Directors are responsible for keeping adeguate
accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the company’s transactions and disclose
with reasonable accuracy at any time the financiat
positlon of the company and the Group They must
also ensure that the Financial Statements comply
with the Companies Act 2006 The Directors are
also responsible for safeguarding the assets of

the company and the Group and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance
and integrity of the company’s website

Note Legislation in the United Kingdom

governing the preparation and dissemination of
Financial Statements may differ from legislation in
other Jurisdictions

Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently

Make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent

State whether applicable IFRSs as adopted by the European Union have been followed, subject to
any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements

Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the company and the Group will continue in business

Directors’ Report 21- 34
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Referral Arrangements

The company has operated and continues to
operate referral arrangements with the Liberal
Democrats and the Green Party It considers these
to be commercial arrangements, with a referral
payment made for each customer referred by them
to Good Energy However, the Companles Act 2006
definitions of the making of political donations or
the Incurring of political expenditure are capable of a
wide Interpretation In the interests of transparency,
the company obtained shareholder approval for the
referral arrangements at its Annual Generat Meeting
n 2015 and anticipates requesting that authonsation
be refreshed at the Annual Generat Meeting in 2016

Disclosure of Information to Auditors

So far as each Director 1s aware, there 1s no relevant
audlt information of which the company’s auditors
are unaware and each Director has taken all the
steps that he/she ought to have taken as a Director
in order to make himself/herself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the
company's auditors are aware of that information

Employees

The Group's employment polcies follow best
practice based on equal opportunities for all
employees, irrespective of race, gender, nationality,
colour, sexual orientation, disability, marital status,
religion or age All decisions relating to employment
are objectlve, free from bias and based upon work
crniterla and indwvidual merit

Consultation with employees or thelr representatives
has continued at all levels, with the aim of ensurning
that views are taken into account when decisions
are made that are likely to affect thewr interests

and that all employees are aware of the financial
and economic performance of the business
Communication with all employees continues
through a vanety of mechanisms, including regular
tearmn briefs and twice-yearly off-site all-company
meetings A netwark of company champions was
established during the year to encourage grassroots
involvement and feedback on all aspects of working
for Good Energy

Reappointment of Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP acted as auditors for
the financial vear to 31 December 2015 A resolution
to reappoint PrnicewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors

wilt be proposed at the Annual General Meeting

By order of the Board

N Apnl 2016

Stephen Rosser

Company Secretary
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Introduction The Group alms to align the interests of shareholders
with those of Directors and senior management

This report sets out the information about the by giving the latter the opportunity to build up a

remuneratron of the Directors of the company forthe  shareholding interest in the company In addition, it

year ended 31 December 2015 This report has been 1S proposing to Introduce a long-term incentive plan

prepared In accordance with the requirements for (LT1P) for the Executive team

AIM listed compames set out In the Comparnies Act

2006 and the AIM rules

Service agreements, notice periods and

Remuneration Committee and policy termination payments
Executive Directors

Details of the company's Remuneration Committee

are set out on page 28 The Remuneration The service agreements for the Executive Directors
Commuttee has agreed a remuneration policy to are not for a fixed term and may in normal

ensure that the company Is able to attract, retain circumstances be terminated on the notice periods
and motivate its Executive Directors and senlor listed below

management

The Group operates in a competitive environment

It therefore sets out to provide competitive
remuneration to all Its employees, appropriate to the
business environment and geographical location
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Name Position Date of contract Notice period 2015 Salary £
Juliet Davenport Chief Executive 2 August 2007 9 months 196,809
Denise Cockrem Chief Financial Officer 22 January2014 6 months 192,159

The company reserves the right to pay Executive Directars in lleu of notlce

SIUALUBIRIS |BIJURUIY
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Chairman and Non-Executive Directors

The remuneration of the Charrman of the company
and the Non-Executive Directors consists of fees
that are paid monthly in arrears Salanes are
benchmarked on an annual basis The Chairman
and the Non-Executive Directors did not participate
in any bonus scheme or long-term incentive

reward schemes, nor did they accrue any pension

entitlement Following the publication in August
2015 of HMRC's express confirmation of the travel
rules that apply {o non-executive directors, the
company reimburses non-executive directors' travel
expenses between home and the company’s Head
Office

The key terms of the Non-Executives' appointments
are as follows

Name Date of appointment Notice penod 2015 Salary &
John Maltby 15 Qctober 2012 3 months 41,303
Richard Squires 28 June 2011 3 months 28,050
Martin Edwards 7 May 2008 3 months 24,000

Francesca Ecsery

15 Novernber 2012 3 months 20,910

It is the Board's policy to allow the Executive Directors to accept directorships of other companies provided

that they have obtained the consent of the Board

The climate talks in Paris in 2015 represented a potentlal turning polnt in history
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Salary, annual bonus and benefits (Audited) A
g
o
—
Non-Exetutive Salary/ Pension Benefitsin Total
Chairman feesE  ContnibutionsE kindg AnnualBonusE 2015€ Total 2014 £
John Maltby 41,303 - - - 4,303 40,800

Executive Directors

Jullet Davenport 196,809 23,868 2,063 nl 222,740 252,183

Denise Cockrem 192,159 18,200 1,598 mt 211,957 272,129

Garry Peagam* - - - - - 239,026 g
a1
]

Non-Executive w,

Drrectors %
e
=

Richard Squires 28,050 - - - 28,050 28,050 -

Martin Edwards 24,000 - - - 24,000 24,000

Francesca Ecsery 20,910 - - - 20,910 33,456

Total 503,231 42,068 3,661 nil 548,960 889,644

*Stepped down as Group Financial Director on 30th April 2014

Directors and managers 2015 bonus

sale that commenced in 2015, but which could not %"

No bonus was paid in 2015 to directors or managers be recognised In the financial resuits for that year o
and therefore no cost was Included in the 2015 The profit on the site sates will be reported in the o
financial results However, as the company had financial results for 2016, together with these related =2
met its other non financial targets, it was agreed bonus casts hut this site sale profit will be excluded §
by the Remuneration Committee that 50% of the frorm the financial results in 2016 for the purposes of pas
maximum bonus would be paid to directors and calculating whether financial targats have been met %
managers contingent on the completion of a slte for 2016 bonus purposes 2
w

Directors’ Repart 21 - 34 Directors’ Report 33
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Directors’ share options (Audited)

Detalls of the Directors’ share options outstanding at 31 December 2015 are shown below

Name Dateoptiongranted Numberof options Qption price Exercised 55::::::;
Juliet Davenport 01/06/2004 35,000 £0.75 - -
Juliet Davenport 13/02/2012 86,956 £115 - -
Juliet Davenport 13/02/2012 17,390 £115 - -
Juliet Davenport 18/09/2012 189,052 £050 - -
Juliet Davenport 13/07/2013 144,000 £125 - -
Juliet Davenport 07/07/2015 80,350 £0 - -
Total - 552,748 - - -
Denise Cockremn 07/07/2015 21,822 £0 - -
Denise Cockrem Q7/07/2015 200,000 £2 29 - -
Total - 221,822 - - -
Richard Squires 13/02/2012 75,000 £115 - -
Overall Total - 849,570 - - -




Independent
Auditors’ '




" Good Energy
i&g GroupPLC

36

Independent Auditors’ Report to the
members of Good Energy Group PLC.

Report on the financial
statements

QOur opinion
In Qur optnton

Good Energy Group PLC's group financial
statements and parent company financial
statements (the “financlal statements”) give a
true and fair view of the state of the Group’s and
of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December
2015 and of the Group’s loss and the Group’s and
the parent company's cash flows for the year
then ended,

the Group financlal statements have been
properly prepared in accordance with International
Financlal Reporting Standards (“IFRSs") as
adopted by the European Union,

the parent company financial statements have
been properly prepared In accordance with
IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and as
applied in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2006, and

the financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006

What we have audited

The financial statements, iIncluded within the
Annual Report & Financial Staterments {the *Annual
Report”), comprise

the Consolidated and Parent Company
Statements of Financial Position as at 31
December 2015,

the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive
income for the year then ended,

the Censolidated and Parent Company
Statements of Cash Flows for the year then ended,

the Consolidated and Parent Company
Statements of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and

the notes to the financial statements, which
include a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information

Certain reguired disclosures have been presented
elsewhere in the Annual Report, rather than in the
notes to the financial statements These are cross-
referenced from the financial statements and are
wentified as audited

The financial reporting framewaork that has

been applied in the preparation of the financial
statements is IFRSs as adopted by the Euvropean
Urion, and applicable law and, as regards the
parent company financial statements, as applied in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act 20086

In applying the financial reporting framework,
the directors have made a number of subjective
judgements, far example in respect of significant
accounting estimates In making such estimates,
they have made assumptions and considered
future events
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Opinion on other matter
prescribed by the
Companies Act 2006

{in our opinion, the Information given in the Strategic
Report and the Directors’ Report for the financial
year for which the financial statements are prepared
15 consistent with the flnanclal statements

Other matters on which
we arerequired to
report by exception

Adequacy of accounting records and
information and explanations received

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to
report to you if, in cur opinion

we have not received all the information and
explanations we require for our audit, or

adequate accounting records have not been kept
by the parent company, or returns adeguate for our
audit have not been received from branches not
visited by us, or

the parent company flnancal staternents are not in
agreement with the accounting recerds and returns

We have no exceptions to report ansing from
this responsibility

Directors' remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to
report to you If, in our opimien, certain disclosures
of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not
made We have no exceptions to report ansing from
this responsibility

Independent Auditors’ Report

Responsibilities for the
financial statements
and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of the
directors

As explained mare fully in the Directors'
Responsibilities Statement set out on page 29, the
directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements and for being satisfied that they
give a true and fair view

Our responstbility 1s to audit and express an opinion
on the financial statermentsin accordance with
applicable law and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland) (“I1SAs (UK & Ireland)™)
Those standards require us to comply with the
Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards

for Auditors

This report, including the opinions, has been
prepared for and only for the company’s members as
a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose We
do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report is shown or Into whose
hands it may come save where expressly agreed by
our prior consent in writing

Jloday si013an( Joday y8azens
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What an audit of financial statements
involves

We conducted our audit in accordance with ISAs
(UK & Ireland} An audit involves obtaining evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance
that the financial statements are free from matenal
musstatement, whether caused by fraud or error This
Includes an assessment of

- whether the accounting policles are appropriate
to the group’s and the parent company’s
circumstances and have been consistently applied
and adeguately disclosed,

- thereasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by the directors, and

the overall presentation of the
financial statements

A

We primarily focus our work in these areas by assessing
the directors’ judgernents against available evidence,
forming our own jJudgements, and evaluating the
disclosures In the financial statements

We test and examine information, using sampling and
other auditing techniques, to the extent we consider
necessary to provide a reasonable basis for us to draw
conclusions We obtain audit evidence through testing
the effectiveness of controls, substantive procedures
or a combination of both

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial
information in the Annual Report to identify matenal
inconsistencies with the audited finanaial statements
and to identify any information that is apparently
materially incorrect based on, or materlally inconsistent
with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of
performing the audit If we become aware of any
apparent materlal misstatements or inconsistencies
we consider the implications for our report

Colin Bates (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutery Auditors
Bristol

11 Apnl 2016




Delabole wind farmin
Cornwall produces enough
renewable electricity to power
around 6,200 homes.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 3
OﬂO:
For the year ended 31 December 2015 A
0
i}
b
Note 2015 2014 =
£000's £000s
REVENUE 5 64,281 57,618
Cost of Sales 5 {42,982) (38,782)
GROSS PROFIT 21,299 18,836
Admirustrative Expenses 6 {17,065) (15,045)
OPERATING PROFIT 6 4,234 3791
Finance Income 10 23 87
Finance Costs (Including exceptional items) N (4,129) (2,590)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXCEPTIONAL FINANCE COSTS 128 2,169
Exceptional finance cost N - (881)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 128 1,288 %
M
Taxation 12 (323) 520 =
{LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (195) 1,808 %
OTHER COMPREHENS!VE EXPENSE rgn
Items that may subsequently be reclassified to profit or loss -
Loss on cash flow hedge - (328)
Other comprehensive expense for the year, net of tax - (328)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE {(EXPENSE)/INCOME FOR THE YEAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY (195) 1480
{Loss)/earnings per share
- Basic 13 (1.4p) 12 6p
- Diluted 13 (14p) i19p

The notes on pages 48 to 90 form part of these Financial Statements
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2015

Company registered no 04000623

2015 2014

£000's £000's

Property, plant and equipment 14 60,984 44,729
Intangible assets 15 3,317 3530
Restricted deposit accounts 3 2,803 -
Available-for-sale financial assets 16b 500 500
Total non-current assets 67,604 48,759

ORI TILE W SR B2

Inventories 17 9,482 6,466
Trade and other recelvables 18 1,598 10,281
Current tax recelvable 12 126 109
Cash and cash equlvalents 19 4,751 13,703
Total current assets 25,857 30,559
TOTAL ASSETS 93,561 79,318

FEnigy SR iLREINEES

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital 20 748 733
Share premium account 20 9,786 9,077
EBT shares 20 (1,074) (127)
Retained Earnings 7,483 8,260
Total equity attributable to members of the parent company 16,943 17,943

R R Lo e R | i 55

Deferred taxation 21 567 5
Borrowings 22 55,291 39,676
Total non- current liabilities 56,478 39,6917

0 e T F T BTN

Borrowings 22 5,626 6,608
Trade and other payables 23 14,514 15,076
Total current Labilities 20,140 21,684
Total babilities 76,618 61375
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 93,561 79,318

The Financial Statements on pages 41 te 90 were approved by the Board of Directors on 11 Apnt 2016 and
slgned on its behalf by

Juliet Davenport
. Chief Executive
NApnl 2015

The notes on pages 48 to 90 form part of these FInancial Statements
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Parent Company Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2015

Company registered no. 04000623

2015
£000's
RO G A5 S E ]
Investments 16a 35,206 29,941
Total non-current assets 35,206 29,941

R G S8 O R

Trade and other receivables 18 22 365

Cash and cash eguivalents 18 234 509
Total current assets 256 874
TOTAL ASSETS 35,462 30,815

gl fREy arard et

Capital and reserves

Share capital 20 748 733

Share premium account 20 9,786 9,077

EBT shares 20 1,074) (127)
Retained Earnings 4,73 4,071

Total Equity 14,173 13,754

Lo R T i O TR | R

Borrowlings 22 14,646 14,695

Total non-current Liabllities 14,646 14,695

(T o S HNTC ) T )

Borrowings 22 6,511 2272
Trade and other payables 23 132 94
Total current Labilittes 6,643 2,366
Total hiabilities 21,289 17,061
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 35,462 30,815

The Financial Statements on pages 41 to 90 were approved by the Board of Directors on 11 April 2016 and
signed on its behalf by

Juliet Davenport
Chief Executive
NApnl 2016

The notes on pages 48 to 90 form part of these Financial Statements
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Note Share Share EBT Retained Total
Capital Premium Shares Earnings Equity
Account

£000’s £000's £000's £000's £000’s
AtllJanuary 2014 733 9,077 {236) 6,890 16,464
Profit for the year - - - 1,808 L808
Other comprehensive expense for the year - - - (328) (328)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 1,480 1,480
Share based payments 26 - - - 30 30
Tax credit relating to share option scheme 21 - - - 3n 3n
Sale of shares by EBT 20 - - 109 21 130
Dwvidend Paid 24 - - - (472) (472)
Total contributions by and distnibutions
to owners of the parent, recogrmsed
directly mequity - - 109 {110) (1)
At 31 December 2014 733 9,077 (127} 8,260 17,943
At1January 2015 733 9,077 (127} 8,260 17,943
Loss for the year - - - (195) (195)
Other comprehenslve income for
the year - - - - -
Total comprehensive expense for the year - - - (195} {195)
Share based payments 26 - - - a =1l
Tax charge relating to share option scheme 21 - - - (151} {151)
Issue of ordinary shares 20 15 709 - - 724
Purchase of shares by EBT 20 - - (1150} - (1150)
Sale of shares by EBT 20 - - 203 (4) 199
Cividend Paid 24 - - - (478} (478)
Total contnbutions by and distnbutions
to owners of the parent, recognised
directly in equity 15 709 (947) (582) (BO5)
At 31 December 2015 748 9,786 (1,074) 7,483 16,943

The notes on pages 48 to 90 form part of these Financial Statements
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Parent Company Statement of Changes in Equity g
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[4)a]
For the year ended 31 December 2015 A
g
2
Share Share EBT Retained Total .
Capital Premium Shares Earnings Equity
Account
£000's £000’s £000's £000's £000’s
Atllanuary 2014 733 9,077 (236) 1,602 1L176
Profit for the year and total
comprehensive income - - - 2,920 2,920
Sale of shares by EBT 20 - - 109 21 130
Dividend Paid 24 - - - (472) (472)
Total contnbutions by and
distributions to owners of the parent,
recognised directly in equity - - 109 (451) {342}
At 31 December 2014 733 9,077 (127) 4,071 13,754 %
g
At1Janvary 2015 733 9,077 27 4,0N 13,754 ;
3
Qe
Profit for the year and total —
comprehensive iIncome - - - 1,124 1,124
Issue of ordinary shares 20 15 709 - - 724
Purchase of shares by EBT 20 - - (1,150) - (1,150)
Sale of shares by EBT 20 - - 203 (4) 199
Dividend Paid 24 - - - {478) (478)

Total contnbutions by and
distnibutions to owners of the parent,
recognised directly in equity 15 709 (947) (482) {705)

At 31 Decemnber 2015 748 9,786 (,074) 473 14173

The notes on pages 48 to 90 form part of these Financial Statements
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2014
£000's
90 S EREF OW R RO TGN SET B I GV H e
Cash generated from operations 25 1,590 3,667
Finance income 23 87
Finance cost (3,277) (2.644)
Income tax received/(paid) 59 (500)

Net cash flows (used in)/generated from operating
activities (1,605) 640

Tty Renve Trore I omisiiFy sCIWEIE:

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (17,748) (18.316)
Purchase of intangible fixed assets 15 (492) (619)
Deposit into restricted accounts {2,803) -

Acguisition of unguoted Investment - (500}
Net cash flows used in investing activities {21,043) {19,435)

Tawit A S NEREPT SEReEe

Payments of dividends 24 (451) (472)
Proceeds from borrowings 24,749 25,983
Repayment of borrowings (10,348) (11,035)
Capital repayments of finance leases - (83)
Purchase of own shares (453) -
Sale of own shares 199 130
Net cash flows generated from financing activities 13,686 14,523
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (8,952) (4,272)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 13,703 17,975
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 4,751 13,703

The notes on pages 48 to 90 form part of these Financial Statements
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Parent Company Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2015 2014
£000's £000s
Tt A, Fear= wEmesiingg sy v '
Cash generated from operations 25 {1,204) 1424
Finance income 786 -
Finance cost (1,195) (1,087)
Incorme tax paid (20) -

Net cash (used in)/generated from operating
activities {1,633) 337

Payment of dividends 24 (451) (472)

Tamd™ Aaginks P~ MPRrRINE AW

Repayment of borrowings (35) -
Intercompany loans movement 2,098 135
Purchase of own shares (453) -
Sale of own shares 199 130
Net cash generated from/(used in)financing

activities 1,358 (207)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash eguivalents (275) 130
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 509 379
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 234 509

The notes on pages 48 to 90 form part of these Financlal Statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

1 General Information

Good Energy Group PLC Is listed on the Alternative Investment Market of the London Stock Exchange and is
incorperated and domiciled in the United Kingdom

The principal activities of Good Energy Group PLC are those of a holding and management company to the
Group and a lender to, and seller of, generatlon development sites

The principal activities of Its subsidiaries are the purchase, generation and sale of electricity from renewable
sources, the sale of gas, services relating to micro-renewable generation and the development of new
electricity generation sites

The purpose of the Annual Report and financial statements is to provide information to members of the
company |t contalns certain forward looking statements relating to the operations, performance and
financial condition of the Group By their nature these statements mvolve uncertainty since future events
and circumstances can differ from those anticlpated Nothing in the Annual Report and financial statements
should be construed as a profit forecast

These financial statements are presented in pounds sterling because that 1s the currency of the pnmary
economic environment in which the Group operates

The principal accounting policies applied in preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set out
below These policles have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless otherwlse stated

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
2 1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Unton and IFRS Interpretations Committee (IFRSIC) and with
those parts of the Companies Act 2006 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basts and under the historical cost
convention or historic cost modified by revaluation of financial assets and financial liabilities held at fair value
through profit or loss

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilibes at the date of the financlal staternents
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the financial year

Although these estimates are based on management's reasonable knowledge of the amount, event or actions,
actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates The critical accounting judgements, estimates

and assumptlons that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and habilities within the next financial year are discussed In note 4 and the following accounting policy
notes revenue recognltion (2 5), property, plant and equipment (2 7), inventones (2 1) including generation
development sites (2 11 3) and credit risk {(313)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
2 2 Going concern

The Group meets Its day to day capital requirernents through positive cash balances hetd on deposit

or through its bank facilities The current economic conditions continue to create opportunities and
uncertainties which can impact the tevel of demand for the Group's products and the avallability of bank
finance for the foreseeable future The Group's forecasts and projections , taking account of the possible
changes In trading performance, show that the Group should be able to operate within the level of its
current facilities

After making enguires, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources
to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future The Group therefore continues to adopt the
going concern basis m preparing its consolidated financial statements Further information on the Group's
borrowings can be found in note 22

2 3 Change 1n accounting policies and disclosures

There have been a number of new standards and interpretations issued in 2015, none of which are yet
effective At this stage, management have not applied these new standards in the preparation of these
consolidated financial staterments Management has yet to fully assess the impact of IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments and IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers which are both effective for the Group for
its 2018 financiat statements

There are no ather standards or interpretations that are not yet effactive, that are expected to have a material
effect on the Group's net assets or results

2 4 Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the company and 1ts subsidianes
and enterprises controtled by the company (and its subsidiaries) made up to 31 December each year Control
Is achieved where the company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an investee
enterpnse so as to obtain benefits from its activities

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the purchase method On acquisition, the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent Liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their fair values on the date of
acquisition Consideration payable on acqulsition is measured at fair value

For business combinations made after 1 July 2009, costs directly attributable to the business
combination are not included in the measurement of cost, but expensed In the Income statement in Line
with IFRS 3 (revised)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included 1n the Consolidated
Statermment of Comprehensive Income from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of

disposal, as appropriate

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidianes to bring the accounting
policies used into Line with those used by other members of the Group

Inter-company transactions and balances between Group enterprises are eliminated on consolidation

1i0day ndarens
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
2 5 Revenue recognition

Revenue represents the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the provision of goods and
services which fall within the Group's ordinary activities, excluding transactlons with or between subsidlaries
All revenue and profit before tax arose within the United Kingdom

Revenue reprasents amounts recoverable from customers for supply of electricity, gas, generation of power
and sale of generation development sites and is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, stated net of discounts, returns and value added taxes The Group recognises revenue when the
amount of reveniue can be reliably measured, when it is probable that future economlc benefits will flow to
the Group, and when specific critena have been met for each of the Group's activities, as described below

2 51Power supply

Revenue for the supply of electricity is accrued based on industry data flows and national grid data These
Include an estimate of power used, based on the estimated annual consumption of each customer Accrued
Income |s superseded when customer meter reads are received at which point estimates are adjusted to
actual usage

For gas, revenue Is accrued based on information received from the Group's gas shipper, which includes
details of all the sites held, their estimated annual quantities of gas used adjusted by a pre-determined
weather correction factor Thrs information is subsequently adjusted and invoiced based on customer and
industry meter reads

For electricity and gas supply, payment i1s collected either as a direct debit or paid on receipt of bill in arrears
Overdue amounts are reviewed regularly for impalirment and provision made as necessary

25 2 Feed-in Tanff {FIT) admlinlstration services

Good Energy provides FIT administration services to micro-generators who are signed up to the FIT scheme
Far FIT services, revenue is earned from Ofgem for administering the scheme For FIT services, revenue is
recognised in two parts, there 1s aninitial fee paid by Ofgem for taking on a generator, and then an ongolng
amount that is recelved annually for provision of FIT services The inltial fee 1s spread over the ‘take on’ period
for a new customer and the ongoing fee that is received |s spread over the 12 month compliance period

2 5 3 Renewable Obligation Certificates (ROCs) revenue recognition

ROCs are awarded to the Group from Ofgem based on generation of power These ROCs are sold on receipt
of ceruficate from Ofgem allowing transfer of title

The amount of revenue recognised on sale Is in accordance with a contractual agreement where the pricing 1s
based on Ofgem’s minimum ROC value {the buy-out) and a prudent estimate of the re-cycle element of the
flnal value of a ROC once all energy suppliers have complied or paid the penalty for non-compliance with the
renewables obligation (the recycle) A final adjustment to ROC revenue and profit s recognised once Ofgemn
have announced the final out-turn ROC price
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

yoday xi8ajens

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
25 4 Generation development site revenue recognition

Revenue i1s recognised on the completion date of the sale and purchase agreement pertaining to each site
sold Where there is contingent revenue included in the sale and purchase agreement, revenue Is recognised
based on management’s assessment of the likelihood of the contingent revenue being received based on
latest iInformatlon available

2 6 Goodwill, intangible assets and amortisation

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition of a business combination aver the Group’s share
of the farr value of identifiable assets, labilities and contingent bhabilities of the business acquired at the
date of acquisition and s carried as an indefinite lfe asset Goodwill 1s initially recognised at cost After intial
recognition, goodwill Is measured at cost less any accumulated Impairment losses Gains and losses on
disposal of a business include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the business sold

At the date of acquisition, the amount of goodwillis allocated to cash generating units for the purpose of
imparment testing and 1s tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if there Is an indication that the
value of the goodwill may be impaired

2 6 1 Defiruta life intangible assets

uoday si0ya11Q

Definite Lfe Intangible assets comprise software licences and website development costs, which meet the
criteria of IAS 38 “Intangible assets” The software ltcences and website development costs are carried at
cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses Cost comprises purchase price from third parties
as well as directly attnibutable internally generated development costs where relevant

2 6 2 indefinrte life intangible assets
The Power Supply Licence s held as an indefinite life intangible asset according to the criteria of |1AS 38
“Intanglble assets” The Power Supply Licence Is carried at cost less accurmulated impairment losses Cost
comprises purchase price from third parties as well as directly attributable internally generated devetopment
costs where relevant
2 6 3 Amortisation
Amortisation on definite life intangible assets 1s charged to the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive
Income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of Intangible assets The estimated useful
tives for intangibles with definite lives are as follows

Software Licenses between 3 and 10 years

Website development costs between 2 and 5 years

Amortisation of Intangible assets is included in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income in
‘administrative expenses’
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
2 6 4 impalrment

The Directors regularly review intangible assets for impairment and provision 1s made if necessary Assets
with an indefinite useful life, eg goodwill and the Power Supply Licence are not subject to amortisatton and
are tested annually for impairment Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable An
impairment loss Is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount The recoverable amount I1s the higher of an asset’s fair vatue less costs to sell and value iInuse For
the purposes of assessing impalirment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identlfiable cash flows (cash-generating units) Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
imparrment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting perniod

2 7 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment 1s stated at cost less depreciation Cost includes the onginal purchase price
of the asset and the costs attributable to bringing the asset to 1ts working condition for Its intended use
Depreciation 1s provided at rates calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets, less their estimated residual
value, over their expected useful lives on the following bases

Fixtures, fittings and equipment between 3 and S years
Leasehold improvements over the lfe of the lease
Generation assets between 24 and 29 years
Assets under construction not depreciated

The useful econamic lives of assets and their residual values are reviewed on an annual basls and revised
where considered appropriate The carrying value of property, plant and equipment |s reviewed for
impairment when events or changes in clrcumstance indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable

2 B Investments

An undertaking 1s regarded as a subsidiary undertaking If the company has control over Its operating and
financial policies Investments in subsidhary undertakings that are directly owned by the company are stated
at cost less amounts written-off for any permanent diminutlon in value

29 Leases

Assets financed by leasing agreements that give nghts approximating to ownership (finance leases) are
capltalised at their fair value and depreclation or amortisation I1s provided over the lower of the useful life and
term of the lease The capital elerments of future obligations under finance leases are included as ilabilitles

in the Statement of Financial Position and the current year's interest element, having been allocated to
financial penods to give a constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability, 1s charged to the
Staternent of Comprehensive Income

Rentals applicable to operating leases where substantially all of the benefits and nsks of ownership remain
with the lessor are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
2.10 Pensions

The Group operates a defined contribution pension scheme Under this scheme the Group pays contributions
to publicly or privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis
The Group has no further payment obligations once the contrnbutions have been pald The contributions are
recognised as an emptloyee benefit expense when they are due The pension charge for the year represents
the amounts payable by the Group In respect of the year

2 N inventornes
2 111 Renewable Obligation Certificates (ROCs)

Under the provisions of the Utilities Act 2000, all electricity suppliers are required to procure a set
percentage of ther supplies from accredited renewable electricity generators This obligation can be fulfilled
by the purchase and surrender of ROCs onginally 1ssued to generators, or by making payments to Ofgem
who then recycle the payments to purchasers of ROCs Notwithstanding that Good Energy Limited, a
subsidiary company, supplies electncity sourced entirety from renewable generation over a 12 month pernod,
Its percentage obligation to submit ROCs s set by Ofgem The cost obligation is recognised as electricity Is
supplied and charged as a cost of sale In the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income Any gamns
or losses on disposal of ROCs which are In excess of the Group's compliance obligations are included as an
adjustment to the complance cost included within cost of sales ROCs are valued at the lower of purchase
cost and estimated realisable value

2 11 2 Levy Exemption Certificates (LECS}

The removal of Levy Exemption Certificates was announced by the Government in 2015, starting 1 August
2015 Excess inventory of LECs had been purchased by the company in the years prior to this date The
cost of this inventory was written back to the income statement In 2015, resulting in a non-recurnng credit
1t will be utiised against the cost of Climate Change Levy for business customers until March 2018, with
costs charged through the Income statement LECs are valued at the lower of purchase cost and estimated
realisable value

2 11 3 Generation development sites

The Group incurs costs in respect of generation development sites to secure development nghts and
planning permisslon to establish power generatlon units on a number of different sites These are recognlised
as inventory at the lower of cost and net realisable value

212 Current and deferred taxation

The tax credit represents the sum of the tax currently receivable and deferred tax The tax currently
receivable Is based on taxable profit for the year Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income because It excludes itemns of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible The Group's
liability for current tax 1s calculated by using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of each financial penod

Deferred tax Is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities In the Financral Statements and the corresponding tax bases used In the computation
of taxable profit, and 1s accounted for using the Statement of Financial Position liability method Deferred tax
liabilities are recogrised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it 15 probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utllised Such assets and liabllities are not recognised if the temporary difference arses from

goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transactlon which affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit  Deferred tax labilities are
recognised for taxable temporary differences arising in investments in subsidianes except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it 1s probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1s reviewed at the end of each flnancial period and reduced to
the extent that it s no longer probable that sufficient taxable prafits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered Deferred tax s calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset I1s realised or the liabitity is settled

Deferred tax 1s charged or credited in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, except when it relates

to items credited or charged directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax s also dealt with in equity
Deferred tax assets and liabllities are offset when there 15 a legally enforceable rnight to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authornity, and the Group Intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis

2,13 Available-for-sale filnancial assets

Equity instrurnents held by the Group and designated as avarlable-for-sale are carried at fair value, with
movements In fairr value recognised in other comprehensive income Where farr value cannot be reliably
measured, the assets are approximated at cost Cumulative falr value galns or losses on an asset are recycled
through the income statement when the asset 1s disposed or impaired A significant or prolonged decline

in the fair value of a security below its cost is considered as an indicater that the securities are Impaired
Impairments are recognised in the iIncome statement

2 14 Financial iInstruments

The Group uses certaln financial iInstruments in its operating and Investing activities that are deemed
appropriate for its strategy and circumstances

Financial instruments recognised on the Consolidated Statement of Financial Positron include cash and
cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables and borrowings Financial assets and Liabilities are
recognised on the Consolldated Statement of Financlal Positlon when the company has become a party to
the contractual provislons of the instrument

2 14 1 Loans and recevables

The Group's loans and receivables comprise trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents in
the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position These assets are non-denvative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an actlve market They anse principally through the
provislon of goods and services to customers {e g trade recervables), but also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset They are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to their acquisition or 1ssue, and are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method, less provision for impairment Trade recelvables are shown inclusive of unbilled
arnounts to custorners and of payments made In advance by customers, reflecting the undertying nature of
customer account balances

Impairment provisions are recognised when there 1s ob|ective evidence {such as significant financial
difficulties on the part of the counter-party or default or significant delay in payment) that the Group will be
unable to collect all of the amounts due under the terms receivable, the amount of such a provision being
the difference between the net carrying amount and the present value of the future expected cash flows
associated with the impalred recevable For trade receivables, which are reported net, such provisions are
recorded in a separate allowance account with the loss being recognised within administrative expenses In
the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income On confirrnatian that the trade receivable will not be
collectable, the gross carrying value of the asset 1s written off against the associated provision

Cash and cash equivalents compnse cash on hand and on demand deposits, and other short term, highly
liquld investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes In value




£ Good Energy
%:? GroupPLC &

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

yoday 218218415

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Restricted deposits are held by financing providers to cover debt service and maintenance expenses on
generation sites to which the funding relates

Short-term security deposits are held by trading exchanges to cover short term electricity trades

2 14 2 Financial abilities and equity

Financial labilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered Into An eguity instrument Is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the
assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities

2 14 3 Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the course of ordinary
business from suppliers Accounts payable are classified as current liabilittes if payment 1s due within one
year or less If not, they are presented as non-current bahilities

Trade payables are recognised initially at farr value and subsequently held at amortised cost

2 14 4 Borrowings

yioday s1o18iQg

The Group expenses borrowing costs over the term of the loan facility Where borrowing costs are
attributable to the acquisition, constructton or production of a qualifying asset, such costs are capitalised as
part of the specific asset Details of the Group's borrowings are included in note 22

2 15 Share based payments

The Group applies IFRS 2 to share based payments The Group operates a share based payment
compensation plan, under which the entity grants key employees the optlon to purchase shares in the
company at a specified price maintamned for a certain duration

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation plan, under which the entity receives
services from employees as consideratlon for equity instruments (options) of the Group The fair value of the
employee services received In exchange for the grant of the options is recognised as an expense The total
amount to be expensed I1s deterrmined by reference to the falr value of the options granted

Including any market performance conditions, (for example, an entity’s share price)

excluding tha impact of any service and non-market performance vesting conditions (for example,
profitability, sales growth targets and remaiming an employee of the entity over a specified time period} and

including the impact of any non-vesting conditions { for example, the requirement for employees to save)
Non-market performance and service conditions are included in assumptions about the number of options

that are expected to vest The total expense 1s recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over
which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied
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At the end of each financial period, the Group revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest based on the non-market vesting conditions It recognises the impact of the revislon to
ariginal estimates, If any, in the Consolidated Staterment of Comprehensive Income, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity

When the options are exerctsed, and the company issues new shares to meet that obligation, the proceeds
received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and
share premium
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
2 16 Segmental reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating declsion maker The chief operating decision maker has been identified as the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors review the Group’s internal reporting in order to assess performance and

allocate resources

217 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity Incremental costs directly attnbutable to the i1ssue of new ordinary
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds

218 Finance income

Finance income is recelved in respect of cash depaosits and 1s recogrised using the effective interest method
When a loan and receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
cantinues unwinding the discount as finance Income Finance incaome on impatred loan and receivablesis
recogmsed using the onginal effective interest rates

219 Exceptional items

Excepticnal items are disclosed separately in the financial staternents where It is necessary todo so to
provide further understanding of the financial performance of the Group They are matenal Items of income
or expense that have been shown separately due to the significance of therr nature or amount

2 20 Dwidend distnbution

Dividend distribution to the company’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the Group's financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the cormpany's shareholders
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3 Financial and Capital Risk Management ~
31Financral nisk factors
The Group’s activities expose It to a varnety of financial nsks liquidity nsk, market risk {including currency
risk, cash flow and fair value interest rate risk and commodity price risk) and credit risk The Group’s overall
nsk management programme focuses on the unpredictabitity of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance The Group may use denvative financial
instruments to hedge certain risk exposures
3717 Liguidity nsk
Ligudity risk 1s the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty In raising funds to meet cash flow commitmants
associated with financial instruments The Group has cash resources available to it and prepares, in the
operating entities of the Group, forecasts for the forthcorming year which indlcate that in the Drrectors’
opinion it witl have sufficient resources to fund the continuation of trade
The Group monitors cash flow forecasts on a ‘rolling forecast’ basis to ensure It has sufficient cash to meet
operational needs while maintaining enough headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all E’
times so as not to breach borrowing limits or covenants o
—+
o
Aliquidity analysis of financial Instruments is provided below %
D
Parent Company Less than Between Between Over 5 years 8
31 Decemnber 2015 1 year and 2 years 2and Syears -
£000's £000’s £000’s £000's
Corporate bond 1,10 16,075 - -
Loan from group companies 6,389 - - -
Trade and other payables 132 - - -
Total 7,631 16,075 - -
Parent Company Less than Between Between Qver S years
31 December 2014 1year land 2 years 2and 5 years
£000's £000's £000's £000's
Corporate bond 1,088 1,088 16,189 -
Loan from group companies 2272 - - -
Trade and other payables Q4 - - -
Total 3,454 1,088 16,189 -
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3 Financial and Capital Risk Management (continued)

Consolidated Less than Between Between Over Syears
31 December 2015 1 year 1and 2 years 2and S years

£000's £000's £000's £000's
Borrowings 7,702 4,220 13,828 55,31
Corporate bond 1,110 16,075 - -
Trade and other payables 14,514 - - -
Total 23,326 20,295 13,828 55,311
Caonsolidated Less than Between Between Qver 5 years
31 Decemnber 2014 1 year 1and 2 years 2 and 5 years

£000's £000's £000's £000's
Borrowings 8,874 2,620 8,333 32,982
Corporate bond 1,088 1,088 16,189 -
Trade and other payables 15,076 - - -
Tatal 25,038 3,708 24,522 32,982

312 Market Risk
31 2a Currency risk

The Group Is exposed to foreign exchange nsk arising from the purchase of capital equipment

itemns from European countries  The primary currency exposure 1S with respect to the Eurg Management
have set up a policy, that when 1t 1s deemed appropriate, the Group will forward buy euros against major
contracts to reduce fareign exchange exposure As at 31 December 2015 no euros (2014 nil) were
purchased forward

312b Cash flow and fair value interest rate nsk

The financial nsk s the risk to the Group's earnings that arises from fluctuations in interest rates and the
degree of volatility of these rates For short-term bank overdraft facilities, the Group does not use derivative
instruments to reduce its exposure to interest rate fluctuations as the policy of the Group 1S not to rely on
short-term borrowing facilities for any significant duration The Directors use interest rate swaps If they
consider their exposure to Interest rate nsk to be matenal For long term borrowings, the Group may use
Interest rate swaps to fix the interest rate payable on these matenal balances in order to mitigate the nsk of
any fluctuations ininterest rates

31 2c Commodity price risk

The Group's operations results In exposure to fluctuations in energy prices Management monitors energy
prices and analyses supply and demand volumes to manage exposure to these nsks The Group typically
buys power forwards in arder to rmutigate some of the nsk of cormmaodity price fluctuations

If the wholesale market moves significantly upwards or downwards, the price nsk to the Group will depend
upon a number of factors including the excess or deficlency of power being supplied by renewable power
purchase contracts in place at the time The Group may be required to pass on the price risk to customers
Retall prices can be amended with 30 days' advance notification to customers The Group closely monitors
movements In the wholesale market and assess trends so it 1s ready to take necessary action when required

Vertical integration of the Group helps further mitigate exposure to to changes in power prices
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3. Financial and Capital Risk Management (continued)
313 Credit sk

The Group's exposure to credit nsk arlses frormn its recelvables from customers At 31 December 2015 and
2014, the Group’s trade and other receivables were classed as due within one year, details of which are
included in note 18 The Group's policy is to undertake credit checks where appropriate on new customers
and to provide for doubtful debts based on estimated irrecoverable amounts determined by reference to
specific circumstances and past default experience Credit risk is also in part mitigated by the policy to
offer direct debit as a preferred method of payment for customers At the end of the reporting period the
Directars have provided for specific doubtful debts and believe that there [s no further credit nsk Should
the level of bad debt increase by O 25 per cent, this would have an impact of £44,000 on the Statement of
Comprehensive Income

Credit risk anses from cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks and financial institutions
The Lirectors monitor credit quality of the institubions used when consldering which banks and financiai
instrtutions funds should be placed with

3 2 Capital sk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern In order to pravide returns to shareholders, and to maintain an optimal capital structure

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio calculated as net debt divided by total capital
Net debt I1s calculated as total borrowings (including ‘current and non-current borrowings’ as shown in the
Consolidated Staternent of Financial Position) less cash and cash equivalents Total capital is calculated as
‘equity’ as shown in the consolidated statement of financial position plus net debt  The capital structure of
the Group Is as follows

Note 2018 2014

£000's £000°s
Total borrowings 22 61,537 46,284
Less cashin restricted deposit accounts (2,803) -
Less cash and cash equivalents 19 (4,751) {13,703)
Net debt 53,983 32,581
Total equity 16,943 17,943
Total capital 70,926 50,524
Gearing ratio 76 1% 64 5%

During 2015, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged from 2014, was to seek debt funding at appropriate
margins from lenders agamst long term power generation assets These assets have highly predictable
revenue streams and are considered stable for tong term borrowing In future, in order to maintain or adjust
its capital structure, the Group may re-structure its debt, 1ssue new shares or sell assets

The Group's barrowings are subject to marntaining covenants as defined by the debt funders Throughout the
year ended 31 December 2015 the Group complied with all external borrowing covenants and management
monitors the continued compliance with these covenants on a monthly or quarterly basis
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3 Financial and Capital Risk Management (continued)

3 3 Fair value estimation

The table below presents the Group's financial assets that are measured at fair value, by valuation method at
31 December 2015 The different levels have been defined as follows

-Quoted prices (unadjusted ) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities {Level 1},

-Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that 15, derived from prices) (Level 2), !

-inputs for the asset or babllty that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs}
{Level 3),

If one or more of tha signiflcant Inputs 1s not based on observable market data, the Instrument 1s included
in Level 3 Specific valuation techniques used to value the unlisted securities included the assessment of
the current status of the project and a review of any changes to circurnstances since theinitral acquisition

of shares

2015 Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
£000's £000's £000's £000°s

Assets

Available for sale financial assets

Unlisted securities - - 500 500

Total assets - - 500 500

2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£000's £000's £000's £000's

Assets

Available for sale financial assets

Unlisted securities - - 500 500

Total assets - - 500 500

There were no changes in Level 3 instruments for the year ended 31 December 2015
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4 Cntical Accounting Estimates

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policles, management has to make judgements and
estimates that have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements These
estimates and judgements are evaluated continually and are based on historical experience and other factors,
Including expectations of future events The most critical of these accounting judgements and estimates are
detailed below Given the nature of the estimates and judgements made, unless explicitly stated otherwise, it
is not appropriate to provide a sensitivity analysis of the judgements and estimates noted

41 Revenue recognrtion

Revenue calculated from energy sales includes an estimate of the value of electricity or gas supplied to
customers between the date of the last meter reading and the end of the reporting period This will have been
estimated by using histoncal consumption patterns and data available, and takes into consideration industry
reconciliabon processes, upon which the Group takes a prudent position until final reconcilration datas
available from the industry fourteen months after the supply date

4 2 Power purchase costs

Power purchase costs can typically take 14 months from the date of supply to be finalised due to the
processes that the energy market has to complete in order to finalise generation and consumption data for
any one particular month Therefore there is an element of power purchase costs that needs to be estimated
based on a combination of in-house and industry data that is available at any parttcular potnt in time

4 3 Inventories

The Group carnes ROCs as stock in its balance sheet These are valued at the lower of cost or estimated
realisable value Gains or losses made on ROCs which are subsequently sold, are only recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Incorme when they crystallise

The final out-turn value of a ROC is only published by Ofgem in October following the compliance year (April
to March) which may require a final adjustment to gains or losses on the sale or purchase of ROCs previously
recagnised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
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4 Cntical Accounting Estimates (continued)
4 4 Provisions for bad and doubtful debt

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions have been made in accordance with 1AS 39 A
provislon for impairment of trade recelvables is established when there 1s objective evidence that the
group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the recevables
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probahility that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments {more than 30 days overdue) are consldered
Indicators that the trade receivable Is impalred

The amount of any loss is recognised In the income statement within administrative expenses
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously wntten off are credited against administrative expenses In
the income statement

4 5 Recoverability of capitalised generation project costs and generation assets

Generation project costs capitalised in inventory are reviewed by management on a monthly basis Where
management deem that on the balance of prabability, the likely planning outcome for a given generation
site will prevent It being constructed or sold, a wnite off provision 15 made for the full amount of the inventory
relating to that site after excluding an assessment of recoverable costs Where posstble, recoverable costs
will be estimated based on known market values

The carrying value of the generating sites 1s considered i relation to the value in use and a provision will be
recognised for any excess For the current year no provision was deemed necessary

5 Segmental Analysis
Tha chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the Board of Directors (the ‘Board’) The Board
reviews the Group's internal reporting 1n order to assess performance and atlocate resources Management
has determined the operating segments based on these reports The Board considers the business from
a business class perspective, with each of the main trading subsidiaries accounting for each of the
business classes
The main segments are -
Supply Companies (including electncity supply, FiIT administration and gas supply),
Electricity Generation Companies {including wind and solar generation companies),
Generation Development (including early stage development companies)
Holding companies, being the activity of Good Energy Group PLC
The Board assesses the performance of the operating segments based primarily on summary financial
information, extracts of which are reproduced below An analysis of profit and loss, assets and liabilittes and

additions to non-current asset, by class of business, with a reconciliatlon of segmental analysis to reported
results follows
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5 Segmental Analysis (continued)

Year ended 31
December 2015

FIT
admin-

Electricity
Supply
istration

£000's  £000's

e e )

Total

Supply Generation

Companies

£000's

Electricity Generation

Development

Holding
Companies/
Consolidation
Adjustments

£000's

Revenue

from external

customers 40,192 3902 16,411 60,505 3,576 200 - 64,281
Inter-segment

revenue - - - - 3,882 - (3.882) -
Total revenug 40,192 3902 16,411 60,505 7,458 200 (3,882) 64,281

Cost of sales (24,542) (1.655) (12987) (39,84) (3.440) {358) - {42,882)
Inter-segment

cost of sales (3,8582) - - (3,882) - - 3,882 -
Gross profit 1,768 2247 3424 17,439 4,018 (158) - 21,298
Administrative

expenses (12,877) (353) (1,448) {1,408) (16,086)
Depreciation &

amortisation {975) - )] (1) (979)
Operating

profit/(loss) 3,587 3,665 (1,609) (1,409) 4234
Net finance

income/(costs} 136 (4,301) (494) 553 {4,106)
Profit/(loss)

before tax 3,723 (536) (2003) {856} 128

il Hed

Segment
assets

Segment
Liabitities

34,628

29,040

96,091 6,778

94,239 12,414

(43,936) 93,561

{59,075) 76,618

Net assets/
(Labilities)

5,588

1,852 (5.636)

15139 16,943

Additions to
non-cuirent
assets

755

18,0290 -

- 18,845
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5 Segmental Analysis {continued)

Year ended 31
December 2014

Electricity AT Gas Total Electricity  Generation
Supply

admin- Supply
istration

Supply Generation Developrment
Companies

Holding
Companies/
consolidation
adjustments

£000’s £000's £000's £000's £000's £000’s £000's £00Q0's
EdEwIIF)GE
Revenue from
external
customers 31593 2544 11,568 45,705 1,754 10,159 - 57.618
inter-segment
revenue - - - - 2,106 - (2,06) -
Total Revenue 31,593 2544 11,568 45,705 3,860 10,159 (2,06) 57618

TR

Cost of sales (19.789) (1619) (9.064) (30,472) (1,840) (6.470) - (38.782)
Inter-segment cost

of sales (2,106) - - (2,106) - - 2,106 -
Gross Profit 9,698 925 2504 1327 2,020 3.689 - 18,836
Administrative

expenses (M,812) {27) {1,251) (B95) (14,229)
Depreciation &

amortisation (808) - (4) (4) (816)
Operating profit/

(loss) 507 1,749 2,434 {899) 3,79
Net finance

{costs)/income (13) (2,346) (430) 286 (2.503)
Profit/(loss}

before tax 494 (597) 2,004 (613) 1.288

SRR & ISR

Segment assets

21,910 63,214 13,626 {(19,432) 79,318
Segment ltabilities {15,000} (58,518) {16,889) 29,032 (61,375)
Net assets/
(Labilities) 6,910 4,696 (3,263) 8,600 17,943
Additions to
non- current
assets 247 25,208 - - 25,455

Alt turnover arose within the United Kingdom

Consolidation adjustments relate to inter-company sales of generated electricity and the elimination of

Inter-company balances
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6 Operating Profit and Administrative Expenses ~
2015
£000’s
The operating profit 1s stated after charging
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14 2,351 1347
Amortisation of Intangible assets 15 705 567
Operating lease rentals 676 329
Auditors’ Remuneration
Audit of parent and consolidated financial statements 27 27
Audit of subsidianes 108 95
Subtotal (audit) 135 122
Cther services - financial statement preparation 25 22 o
Other services 34 - )
Tax services 60 20 g
Subtotal {non-audit) g 42 %@_
=]
S
The administrative expenses compnse the following ™
Staff costs 7,345 6,640
Rent and office costs 3,573 3,759
Marketing costs 1,776 1612
Professional fees and bank charges 2,152 1528
Bad Debts 1,240 633
Depreciation and amortisation 979 866
Total 17,065 15,045

7 Profit of the Parent Company

As permitted by Section 408 of the Companles Act 2006, the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the
parent company Is not presented as part of these financial statements

The parent company's profit for the financial year was £1,123,794 (2014 profit £2,919980)
The profit for the parent company in 2014 included part of the proceeds from the sale of West Raynham solar

site Inthe segmental analysis 100% of the proceeds from West Raynham were shown within Generation
Development reflecting the operational performance of the segment
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8 Staff Costs

Staff costs, including Directors' remuneration, were as follows

2015 2004

£000's £000's

Wages and salaries 8,741 7,651

Social security costs 866 798

Share based payments 51 30

Other pension costs 343 334

Total staff costs 10,001 8,813
Caprtalised staff costs (729) (1.233)

Total expensed staff costs 9,272 7,580

Details of share based payments can be found in note 26

The average monthly number of employees, Including the Directors, duning the year was as follows

2015 2014

Number Number

Operations 135 107

Business services 141 127

Total management and administration 276 228
9. Directors’ and Key Management Remuneration

Directors’ and Key Management emoluments 2015 2014

£000’s £000's

Aggregate emoluments 922 1208

Contributions to money purchase pension schemes 69 57

Key management are considered to be the directors of Good Energy Group PLC and the executive team The
emoluments relating to these teams are Included In the table above

Duning the year retirement benefits were accruing to 2 Directors of the Group (2014 3) inrespect of money
purchase pension schemes

In respect of the highest paid Director, the Group patd remuneration of £222 740 (2014 £252,183), including
contrnibutions to the money purchase pension scheme of £23,868 (2014 £22,950)

Individual remuneration for the Directors Is set by the Remuneration Commuttee of the Board which consists
entirely of Non-Executive Directors Appropnate keyman insurance polictes are in place

Durng the year, no share options were exercised by Directors or key management (2014 117,616) The
aggregate amount of gains made by directors or key management on the exercise of share options was nil
(2074 £187.077)

Details of Directors’ emoluments are given in the Directors’ Remuneration Report on page 31
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10 Finance Income

2015
£000°s

2014
£000's

Bank and other interest receivables 23

87

11 Finance Costs

2015 2014

£000's £000's

On bank loans and overdrafts 3,192 1467

On corporate bond 1,110 929

Other interest payable 1 56

Amortisation of debt issue costs 327 196

Exceptional finance cost on repayment of borrowings - 881

Total finance costs 4,630 3,529
Less amounts capitalised on qualifying assets (501) (939)

Total 4,129 2,590

12 Taxation

2015
£000's

JADA VS ISR QG b Cl TRV E I B

Current tax {see note below)

Current Tax 165 -
Adjustments in respect of prior years (243) (108)
Total current tax {78) {108)
Deferred tax

Ongination and reversal of temporary differences (132) (420)
Adjustments in respect of pnor years 533 8
Total deferred tax {(see note 21) 401 (412)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 323 (520)

Adiustments in respect of pnor years' deferred tax amounts are from updated assumptions used in the
treatment of Group relieved losses and capital allowances and also relate to the reduction arising due to carry

back of losses to previous years

Joday digarens

uodsy sioy3ang

I
3
v
3
o,
&
(%)
v
v
—t
19
3
L1°]
2
—
w1




" Good Ener
éjmé’ GroupPLC &Yy

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

12 Taxation (continued)
Factors affecting the tax credit for the year

The tax assessed for the year is higher (2014 lower) than the standard weighted average rate of corporation
tax in the UK of 20 25% (2014 21 50%) The differences are explained as follows

2015 2014

£000's £000's
Profit before tax 128 1,288

Profit before tax multiplied by the weighted average rate of
Corporation Tax in the UK of 20 25% (2014 21 50%) 26 277

Tax effects of:

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Non-taxable gain on sale of investment - {728)
Effects of changes in tax rate 16 33
Prior year adjustment - current tax (243) (108)
Prior year ad|ustment - deferred tax 533 8
Total tax charge/{cedit) for year 323 (520)

Factors that may affect future tax charges

The main corporation tax rate was reduced from 219 to 20% from 1 April 2015 under the Finance Act 2013
Accordingly the company's profits are taxed at an effective rate of 20 25% The July 2015 Budget Statement
anncunced changes to the UK Corporation tax rate which will reduce the main rate of corporatlon tax to 19%
from 1 Apnl 2017 and to 18% from 1 April 2020 These changes were substantively enacted on 26 October
2015 and accordingly the deferred tax balance has been calculated using arate of 18% On 17 March 2016 the
Government anncunced that on 1 April 2010 the rate of corporation tax will reduce to 17%

Corporation tax payable/(recoverable} as per Statement of Financial Pasition

Parent Company Consolidated
2015 2014 2015 2014

£000's £000's £000’s £000s

UK Corporation Tax on profits for the year - - {126) {109}
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13 (Loss)/Earnings Per Ordinary Share
Basic

Basic (loss)/earmings per share is calculated by dividing the (loss)/profit attnbutable to owners of the
company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares duning the year after excluding 521,989 (2014
208,863) shares held by Clarke Willmott Trust Corporation Limited In trust for the Good Energy Group
Employee Benefit Trust

Consolidated

2015 2014
({Loss)/profit attnbutable to owners of the Company (£000's) {(195) 1808
Basic weighted average number of ordinary shares (Q00's) 14,455 14,322
Basic (loss)/earmings per share (1 4p) i26p

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share 1s calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares to
assume conversion of all potentially dilutive ordinary shares Potentially dilutive ordinary shares arise

from awards made under the Group's share-based incentive plans Where the vesting of these awards is
contingent an satisfying a service or perfermance condition, the number of potentially dilutive ordinary
shares Is calculated based on the status of the condition at the end of the year Potentially dilutive ordinary
shares are actually dilutive only when the average market price of the company’s ordinary shares during the
year exceeds their exercise price (options) or issue price (other awards) The greater any such excess, the
greater the dilutive effect In accordance with IAS 33 ‘Earnings per share’, for the purposes of calculating
diluted loss per share, the effect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares has not been taken into account

for the year ended 31 December 2015 due to there being a loss for the year The average market price of

the company’s ardinary shares during the year was 222p (2014 243p) The dilutive effect of share-based
incentives was nil (2014 863,326 shares)

Consolidated
2015 2014

(Loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company (£000's) (195) 1,808
Weighted average number of diluted ordinary shares (Q000's) 14,455 15,185
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share {14p) N9
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14 Property, Plant and Equipment

Consolidated Leasehold Furniture, Generation Assetsunder Total
Year ended 31 improvements fittings & assets  construction
December 2015 aguipment

£000’s £000’s £000's £000’s £000’s
At January 2015 247 1,193 35,239 N659 48,338
Transfer of Assets under - - 11,659 {N,659) -
construction to Generation assets
Reclassification of assets 45 (45) - - -
Additions 137 120 18,349 - 18,606
Disposals - (393) - - {393)
At 31 December 2015 429 875 65,247 - 66,551

B L I P 1O A T e o T G

At1January 2015 (156) (861) (2,592} - {3609)
Charge for the year (18) {(157) (2,076) - (2,351)
Disposals - 393 - - 393

At 31 December 2015 (274) (625) {4,668) - {5567)

W ek

At1January 2015 a9l 332 32,647 1,659 44,729
At 31 December 2015 155 250 60,579 - 60,984
Consolidated Leasehold  Furniture, Generation Assetsunder
Year ended 31 December 2014 improvements fittings & assets  construction
equipment

£000's £000's £000’s £000°s
At1January 2014 212 980 1,733 9,449 22,374
Transfer of Assets under 9.449 (9.449) -
construction to Generation assets
Additions 35 213 14,057 1,659 25,964
At 31 December 2014 247 1,193 35,239 1,659 48,338

s e big M) E R o Lo ol o G o R

At1lanvary 2014 (103) (672) {1,487} - {2,262)
Charge for the year {53) (189) (1,105) - (1,347)
At 31 December 2014 (156) (861) (2,592) - (3,609)

i v 1 | 0

At1)anvary 2014 109 308 10,246 9,449 20,112

At 31 December 2014 o7 332 32,647 1,659 44,729

The Generation assets relate to electricity generating assets (wind turbines, solar panels and ancillanes)
Those assets held within the company's subsidiaries Good Energy Delabole Wind Farm Limited, Good Energy
Hampole Wind Farm Limited, Good Energy Woolbridge Solar Park Limited, Good Energy Creathorne Solar
Park Limited, Good Energy Rook Wood Solar Park Limited, Good Energy Carloggas Solar Park Limited, Good
Energy Lower End Solar Park Limited and Good Energy Cross Roads Solar Park Limited have been pledged as
security against bank and other loan hiabilities There s no charge against the assets held within Good Energy
Qaklands Plantation Solar Park Lirmited
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15 Intangible Assets -
Consolidated Power supply Software Website Goodwill
Year ended 31 December 2015 Licences Licences development
costs
£000's £000's £000°s
At1January 2015 180 3.868 132 1,446 5,626
Additions - 492 - - 492
Disposals - (1,009) (123) - (1132}
At 31 December 2015 180 3,351 o 1,446 4,986
AT ELER A A RE RS
At 1January 2015 - (1,964) (132) - (2,096}
Charge for the year - {705) - (705) o
Disposals - 1,009 123 - 1132 A
At 31 December 2015 - (1,660) (9) - (1,669} g_
&
=]
W= 5EIE walte <
At 1 January 2015 180 1,904 - 1,446 3,530
At 31 December 2015 180 1,691 - 1,446 3,317

Consolidated Power Software Website Goodwill
Year ended 31 December 2014 supply Licences development
Licences costs

£000's £000’s £000’s £000’s £000's

At january 2014 180 3,249 132 1,446 5007
Addrtions - 619 - - 619
At 31 December 2014 180 3,868 132 1,446 5,626

Pl el a1 £ AR g S o o

-
At 1 January 2014 - (1,400} (129) - (1,529) 5
Charge for the year - (564) (3) - (567) =
[~1]
At 31 Decemnber 2014 - (1,964) (132) - (2,096) o
Y
~
1]
3
1]
At1January 2014 180 1,849 3 1,446 3,478 =
At 31 December 2014 180 1,904 - 1,446 3,530

7
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15, Intangible Assets (continued)
All amortisation amounts are included within administration expenses

Goodwill of £1,446,453 (2014 £1,446,453) comprises £1,060,996 (2014 £1,060,996) arising from the original
acquisition of Good Energy Limited, and £385,457 (2014 £385,457) from the original acquisition of the wind
farm at Delabole

The carrying values of indefinite life assets Included inIntangible assets are goodwill of £1,446,453 (2014
£1,446,453) and Power Supply Licence of £180,000 (2014 £180,000) which relates to the subsidiary, Good
Energy Limited In arnving at the conclusion that these assets have an indefinite life, management considers the
fact that the Group 15 a profitable business and expects to hold and support these assets for an indefinite period

An impairment review I1s undertaken annually or more frequently, using value in use calculations, based
on pre tax cash flow projections over a five year penod approved by management and discounted at
appropriate rates

The result of this review was that no impairment 1s required in respect of the carrying values of the indefinite
life assets The key assumptions for value in use are as follows

Value in use assurmptions 2015 2014
Gross margin* 2Q%-30% 26%
Growth rate beyond five year plan 2% 2%
Pre tax discount rate N% 1%

*annual margins have baen modelled in the five vear cashflow at varying levels

Based on these assumptlons the Directors consider there to be significant headroom and the assumptions
accordingly are not sensitive
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16a Investments and Subsidiaries

Parent Company Shares in Group Loans to Group
Year ended 31 December 2015 undertakings undertakings

£000's £000's
At1January 2015 4,646 25,295 29,941
Additions - 56,555 56,555
Provisions - {6,000} (6,000)
Repayments - (45,290} (45,290)
At 31 December 2015 4,646 30,560 35,206

A provision has been recorded against the intercompany loan receivable from Good Energy Generation
Limited This has no impact on the consolidated results of the Group

Parent Company Shares in Group Loans to Group

Year ended 31 December 2014 undertakings undertakings
£000's £000°'s

4 Ve

At 1January 2004 9,081 18,647 27,728

Intra-group share transfers {4,435) 4,435 -
Additions - 65763 65,763
Repayments - (63,530) {63,550)
At 31 December 2014 4,646 25295 29,941
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16a Investments and Subsidiaries (continued)

The Group had the following subsidianies at 31 December 2015

Country of Propertion of ordinary  Nature of business

incorporation and shares directly held
place of business by Parent

supply of renewably
sourced electricity and FIT

Good Energy Limited UK 100% administration
Good Energy Gas Limited UK 100% supply of gas

an investor In potential new
Good Energy Generation Limited UK 100% generation sites
Good Energy Generation Holding holding caompany for &
Company No 1 Limited UK 100% generating asset sub group

holding company for
Good Energy Generation Assets generating assets
No 1 Limited* UK 100% subsidiaries
Good Energy Hampole Windfarm generation of electric power
Limited* UK 100% by wind turbine machinery
Good Energy Woolbridge Solar generation of electric power
Park Limuted* UK 100% by solar panels
Good Energy Creathorne Sclar generation of electric power
Park Lirmited* UK 100% by solar panels
Good Energy Rook Wood Solar generation of electnc power
Park Limited* UK 100% by solar panels
Good Energy Carloggas Solar generation of electnc power
Park Limited* UK 100% by solar panels
Good Energy Lower End Solar generation of electric power
Park Umited* UK 100% by solar panels
Goed Energy Cross Roads generation of electric power
Plantation Solar Park Limited* UK 100% by solar panels
Good Energy Delabote Wind generatlion of electric power
Farm Limited UK 100% by wind turbine machinery
Goed Energy Cedar Windfarm development of an energy
tmited UK 85% generating asset
Good Energy Lanyon Solar Park development of an energy
Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Mapperton Solar development of an energy
Park Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Brynwhilach Solar development of an energy
Park Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Oaklands development of an energy
Plantation Solar Park Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Tidal Limited UK 100% investment holding company
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16a Investments and Subsidianies {continued) -
Good Energy Development {No 1) develocpment of an energy
Lirmited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Development development of an energy
{No 2) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Goced Energy Development development of an energy
{No.3) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Development development of an energy
(No 4) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Development development of an energy
{No 5) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Developrment development of an energy
{No 6) bmited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Development developrment of an energy
{(No7) Limited UK 100% generating asset [
(ood Energy Development development of an energy g
(No 8) bmited UK 100% generating asset =]
N
Good Energy Development development of an energy -
(No 9) Limited UK 100% generating asset §
Good Energy Developrnent development of an energy -
(No10) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Development development of an energy
(No12) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Development development of an energy
(No14) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Development development of an energy
(No15) Lirited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Development development of an energy
{Ne16) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Good Energy Development development of an energy
{No17) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Llangyfelach Community Solar development of an energy
FarmCiC UK 100% generating asset
Warmunster Down Somerset development of an energy %‘
Community Solar FarmCI1C UK 100% generating asset o
Good Energy Development development of an energy %
{No 20) Limited UK 100% generating asset Al
Good Energy Development development of an energy %
{No 21) Limited UK 100% generating asset %
Good Energy Development development of an energy 5’
(No 22) Limited UK 100% generating asset
Goad Energy Development development of an energy
(No 23) Limited UK 100% generating asset
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16a. Investments and Subsidiaries (continued)

76

Good Energy Development development of an energy
(No 24) Limited UK 100% generating asset

Good Energy Development development of an enargy
(No 25) bimited UK 100% generating asset

Good Energy Development development of an energy
{No 26) Limited UK 100% generating asset

Good Energy Development development of an energy
{No 27) Lmited UK 100% generating asset

Gooed Energy Development development of an energy
{No 28) Limited UK 100% generating asset

Good Energy Development development of an energy
(No 29} Limited UK 1009 generating asset

Good Energy Development development of an energy
{No 30) umited UK 100% generating asset
Homegrown Electricity Limited UK 100% dormant

* Entities indirectly owned by Good Energy Group PLC

The subsidiaries above have all been included in the consolidated financial statements

16b Available-for-sale Financial Assets

Consolidated

Year ended 31 December 2015

RS N Brrelt weltds

Available-for-sale
financial assets

£000's

At1lJanuary 2015 500
Additions -
At 31 December 2015 500

Available-for-sale financial assets compnse £500,000 {2014 £500,000) of unlisted secunties denorminated

in sterling
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17. Inventories

Parent Company Consolidated

2015 2014 2015 2014

£000's £000's £000's £000's

Renewable Obligation Certificates - - 2,426 1,787
Levy Exemption Certificates - - 977 -
Generation development sites - - 6,079 4,679
Total - - 9,482 6,466

As at 31 December 2015 there were Renewable Obligation Certificates {ROCs) of £537,265 (2014 £896,223)
included in the above amount that were unissued for generation that had already taken place and therefore

these ROCs were not available for sale before the end of the financial year

As at 31 December 2015 there were Levy Exemnption Certificates (LECs) of £977.001 (2014 nil) included in the

above amount

Costs shown in respect of Generation development sites are for on-golng projects to secure development
nghts and planning perrmission to establish power generation units on a number of different sites The
cost of inventories recognised as an expense and included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to £147,416 (2014

£4,663,330) At 31 December 2015, an impairment of £1,041,077 (2014 £742,138) had been m

ade against

these sites resulting In an expense of £298,839 {2014 net credit of £108,000) whichis included in ‘cost

of sates’
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18 Trade and Other Receivables

Parent Company

2015 2014
£000’s £000’s

Consolidated

2015
£000's

2014
£000's

Gross trade recelvables 16 - N,444 10,251
Provision for impalrment/non-payment of trade receivables - - (2,131) (1424)
Net trade recevables 16 - 9,313 8827
Prepayments 6 6 1,610 200
Inter-company recelvables - 347 - -
Other taxation - 12 675 554
Total 22 365 n,s98 10,281

The Group has a provision in place to set aside an allowance to cover potentialimpairment and non-payment
of trade recevables Those debts which are neither past due nor impaired are considered to be good and are
expected to be recoverable Some trade recevables are with customers who do not have externally available

credit ratings

The movements on the provision for impalrment and non-payment of trade receivables is shown below

Movement on the provision for impairment and non-payment of 2015

trade receivables £000's

Balance at 1 January 1,424 864
Increase In allowance for impairment/non-payment 1,135 624
Imparrment/non-payment losses recognised (428) (64)
Balance at 31 December 213 1,424

Ageing analysis of trade receivables past due but not impaired

2014
£000's

Current and not past due 6,636 17
1to 2 months n 243
2 to 3 months 793 267
Qver 3 months 1,813 1,200
Total 9,313 8827

Trade recevables past due but not impaired retate entirely to a number of iIndependent customers for whom

there Is no recent history of default

Trade and other receivables are all financial assets designated as loans and receivables
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19 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Parent Company Consolidated

2015 2014 2015 2014

£000’s £000's £000’s £000's

Cash at bank and in hand 234 509 1,956 12.354
Short-term bank deposits - - 1,871 671
Security deposlts - - 924 678
Total 234 509 4,751 13,703

As part of the bank loan agreements, the lenders require a mimimum cash balance to be held in separate
reserve accounts At the end of the year the total amount was £1,722,653 (2014 £670,717), whichis included
in short-term bank deposits in 2015 Included within cash at bank and in hand for both the parent company
and the consolidated position 1s £139,680 (2014 £415,434) In respect of monles held by the Good Energy
Employee Benefits Trust The credit quality of cash and cash equivalents can be assessed by reference to
external credit ratings as follows -

Parent Company Consolidated

2015 2014 2015 2014

£000's £000's £000’s £060's

AA- 140 415 140 415
A+ - - - 103
A - - 3,568 12162
A- - - 450 -
B 94 94 593 1,023
Total 234 509 4,751 13,703

Cash and cash equivalents are all financial assets designated as loans and receivables
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20. Share Capital and Share Premium

Parent Company & Consolidated

Number of

Number of Share
authorised shares issued Share Premium
shares and fully paid Capital Account Total !
£000’s £000's £000's \
At 1 January 2014 20,000,000 14,667,896 733 9,077 9,810
Proceeds from shares 1ssued - - - - -
At 31 December 2014 20,600,000 14,667,896 733 9,077 9,810
Proceeds from shares 1ssued - 302,784 15 709 724
At 31 December 2015 20,000,000 14,970,680 748 9,786 10,534

In 2015, the company issued 302,784 ordinary shares of 5p each for total consideration of £724,282, resulting
in a share prermiurm of £709,143 This included the1ssue of 201,137 (2014 nil) shares to the EBT and 2 scrip
dividend issues in lieu of full year and interim dividend cash payments {7,556 and 4,081 shares respectively)
There were no share Issues in 2014

Clarke Willmott Trust Corporatron Limited holds in trust 521,989 (2014 208,863) ordinary shares of the
company far the present and the future beneficlanes of the Good Energy Group Employee Share Option
Scheme These are deducted from equity as shown in the Consolidated and Parent Company Statements of
Changes in Equity Dunng the year the Trust disposed of 197,000 (2014 179,135) shares as a result of options
exerclsed and acquired 493,137 (2014 nil) shares

The Directors recommend a final dividend of 2 3p per share (2014 2 3p) subject to shareholder approval at
thae Company’s AGM
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21 Deferred Taxation

The provision for deferred taxation 1s made up as follows

Consolidated 2015 2014
£000’'s £000s
At1January 15 738
Credited to the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 401 (412)
Credited to equity 151 (3n)
At 31 December 567 15
2015 2014
£000's £000%
Deferred tax asset to be recovered after more than 12 months (142) (300)
Deferred tax asset to be recovered within 12 months (186) (376)
Sub total-deferred tax assets (328) (676)
Deferred tax labilities to be settled after more than 12 manths 895 6971
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled within 12 months - -
Sub total-deferred tax liabilities 895 691
Total net deferred tax 567 15
Deferred tax assets 2015 2014
£000's £000’s

On short term timing differences 186 376
Losses 142 300
Total 328 676

Detferred tax liabilities 2015 2014

£000's £000's

On accelerated capital allowances 895 697

Accelerated Short-term

capital timing

allowances  differences Losses Total
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) £000's £000's £00Q's £000's
At1January 2014 {830) gz - (738)
Credited to Income statement 152 (40) 300 412
Credited to equity - 3n - 3n
At 31 December 2014 (678) 363 300 (15)
Credited to the income statement (217) (26) (158) {401)
Credited to equity - (151) - (1s1)
At 31 December 2015 (89S5) 186 142 {567)

The Group and company has unutilised management charges of £19,261 {2014 £19,261) resultingin a
deferred tax asset which has not been recognised
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

22 Borrowings and Other Financial Liabilittes

Parent Company Consaolidated
2015 2014 2015 20714

£000's £000’s £000's £000's

Bank and other borrowings 122 - 5,626 6,608
L oans from Group companies 6,389 2,272 - -
Total 6,51 2,272 5,626 6,608

Parent Company Consolidated
2015 2014 2015 2014

£000's £000%s £000's £000's

Bank and other borrowings - - 41,265 24,981

Bond 14,646 14,695 14,646 14,695
Total 14,646 14,695 55,911 39,676

The Group has undrawn bank overdraft facilities of £5,000,000 (2014 £5,000,000) as at 31 December 2015
and undrawn revolving credit facilibves of £2,882,140 (2014 £6,500,000) Those facilities are secured by
guarantees from Good Energy Limited, Good Energy Gas Limlted and other group entities

At 31 December 2015, £7,681,950 (2014 £8,102,446) of the bank loans relate to the company’s subsidiary,
Good Energy Delabole Wind Farm Limiuted and is secured by a mortgage debenture on that company dated
16 Jlanuary 2010 incorporating a fixed and floating charge over all current and future assets of that subsidhary
The facility will be repald from future cash flows ansing from the wind farm of this company

On 7 January 2011, the loan balance was transferred from the build phase to the repayment phase, with
repayments of capital and interest scheduled hi-annually over 15 years

As part of the facility Good Energy Delabole Wind Farm Limited entered into a floating rate to fixed rate
interest swap They were entered into at the same time and in contemplation of one another, have the same
counter-party, relate to the same nsk and amortise concurrently Glven these circumstances and the fact that
there Is no economic need or substantive business purpose for structuring the transactions separately that
could not also have heen accomplished In a single transaction these instruments are treated as one fixed rate
loan instrument in accordance with AS 39 The fixed rate interest 1s payable at an annual rate of 715%

At 31 December 2015, £37,959,777, inclusive of £659,777 of accrued Iinterest (2014 £18,799,264 inclusive of
£49,264 of accrued interest) of the bank loans relate to the company's subsidiary, Good Energy Generation
Assets No tLimited The loan 1s secured by a mortgage debenture on that company and its subsidiaries
dated 17 December 2074 incorporating charges over the shares of that company and those of its subsidianies
The facility will be repaid from future cash flows ansing from the subsidiaries of that cormpany with
repayments of capital and interest scheduled quarterly over a period of 18 years commencing 17 December
2014 Interest s payable at 6 85% and the cutstanding principal balance is partially exposed if annual RPI
inflation exceeds 3% Costs Incurred in raising finance were £2,627,009 {2014 £1,393,313) and are belng
amortised over the life of the loan in accordance with IAS39 The company had drawndown £37,300,000 of
the £53,500,000 loan facility as at 31 December 2015
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22 Borrowings and Other Financial Liabilities {continued)

On 2 October 2013 Good Energy Group launched a corporate bond which closed on 24 Cctober 2013 with
subscriptions having reached the maximum target of £15,000,000 The bond was Issued to bondholders on
22 November 2013 with Interest scheduled bi-annually The coupon rate is 7 25% or 7 50% for bondholders
that are customers of the Group Capital repayment of the bond 1s payable following notice being received
from the bondholder no earlier than 4 years from Inception The total costs of Issue were £770,879 which are
bemng amortised aver the life of the bond As at 31 December 2015 the amortisation recognised in ‘finance
costs' totalled £165,982 (2014 £76,424)

Parent Company Inter-company
loan
£000Q's
Due less than 1 year 6,389 122 6,511
Due between 1and 5 years - 14,646 14,646
Due more than 5 years - - -
Total 6,389 14,768 21,157
Parent Company Inter-company
loan Bond Total
£000's £000's £000's
Due {ess than 1 year 2,272 - 2,272
Due hetween 1 and 5 years - 14,695 14,695
Due more than 5 years - . -
Total 2,272 14,695 16,967

uodoy n8ajenis

uoday S103138417

I
3
1]
3
o,
&
v
—
fu
-
L]
3
i
3
~+
w

B3




e

", GoodEnergy
“eans™

GroupPLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

22. Borrowings and Other Financial Liabibities (contued)

Bank and

other
Consolidated borrowings Bond Total
£000's £000's £000's
Due less than 1year 5,626 - 5,626
Due between 1and 5 years 8,802 14,646 23,448
Due more than 5 years 32,463 - 32,463
Total 46,891 14,646 61,537

Bank and

other
Consolidated borrowings Bond Total
£000's £000's £000’s
Due less than 1 year 6,608 - 6,608
Due between 1 and 5 years 8,287 14,695 22,982
Due more than 5 years 16,694 - 16,694
Total 31,589 14,695 46,284

The fair values of borrowings have been calculated taking into account the interest rate risk inherent in the
loans and the bond The falr value estimates and carrylng vatues of borrowings (excluding 1ssue costs) in
place at 31 Decernber 2015 are

2015 2015 204 2014

Carrying Carrying

Fair value value Fairvalue value

£000s £000s £000s £000s

Good Energy Delabole Wind farm Ltd 7,759 7,682 8102 8,102
Good Energy Generation Assets No 1 Limited 37,553 37,300 18,784 18,750
Corporate bond 15,114 14,965 14,725 15,000

Borrowings are designated as other financial liabilities held at amortised cost
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23 Trade and Other Payables

Parent Company Consotidated

2015 2014 2015 2014

£000's £000's £000's £000°s

Trade payables 68 34 3,439 4,669
Accruals and deferred iIncome 64 60 10,655 8,302
Soclal security and other taxes - - 351 238
Other payables - - 69 1,867
Total 132 94 14,514 15,076

Trade and other payables are designated as other financial Labilities held at amortised cost

24. Dividends

Amounts recognised as distributions to shareholders in the year (based on the number of shares in issue at
the record date)

Consolidated 2015 2014
£000°s £000's
Final dividend prlor year of 2 30p per share (2014 2 30p) 344 337
Intenim dividend current year of 1 00p per share (2014 100p) 150 147
Sub-total 494 484
Dividends walved (16) (12)
Total 478 472

Dividends waived represent dividends that would accrue on shares held by the Good Energy Group Employee
Benefits Trust were they not held by the Trust

A final dividend of 2 3p per share was proposed on 18 March 2016, subject to shareholder approval at the
company's AGM

Of the total dividend distributed for the year, £27,009 (2014 nil) was paid in the form of scrip dividends with
the balance of £451,998 (2014 £471,782) settled in cash
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25. Cash Generated from Operations

Reconciliabtion of net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Proflt before income tax

£000's

Consolidated

Parent Company
2015 2014 2014

£000's £000’s

Depreciation

Amortisation
Share based payments

Provision against Investments In and loans to
subsidiaries

Dividend Income from subsidiaries

Finance (Income)/costs - net

PotR RRWO LKAl T ARE X GLUCID SRt cRe e ot o)

CHATD S0 R e X Ghi P R eRdIEf BEeRC EsICE:

1144 2,772 128 1,288

- - 2,351 1347

1 4 705 567

- - 5 30
6,000 - - -
(8,000) - - -
(552) (208) 4,06 2,503

Hopsolidatop

Inventories - - {3,872) (1,908)
Trade and other receivahles 165 120 (1,318) (2.329)
Trade and other payables 38 (1.264) (561) 2,199
Cash {outflow)/inflow from operations (1,204) 1424 1,590 3,697
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26. Share Based Payments

In order to retain the services of key employees and to Incentmise thelr performance, the Parent Company
coperates the Good Energy Employee Share Option Scheme under which certain employees of the Group
are granted options to acguire Ordinary 5p Shares at future dates Costs in respect of these options of
£51,428 (2014 £30,040) are recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comgprehensive Income As at 31
December 2015, the following options had been issued

Weighted average Total exercise

Number of options exercise price consideration

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2074

(Number) (Number) (£) (£} £000’s £000's

Outstanding at beginning of year 1,494,898 2,048,514 1.03 103 1,536 2,10

Granted 552,172 25,000 185 125 1,022 31
Exercised (197,000) (179,135) imm 072 (129) (130)
Cancelted/surrendered (310,000) (399.481) 1.25 e (388) {475)

Qutstanding at the end of year 1,540,070 1,494,898 128 103 1,97 1,536

In order to partially fulfil the options granted, 521,989 (2014 208,863) shares representing approximately
42% (2014 18%) of the options cutstanding have already been issued and held by Clarke Willmott Trust
Corporation Limited as the Trustee of the Good Energy Group Employee Benefits Trust Dividends have been
walved on these shares

The options expire at varnous dates up to September 2025 Share options outstanding at the end of the year
have the following expiry date and exercise price

Grant-vest Expiry year Exercise pricein £ per Share options
share options (thausands)

2015 2014

2003-2006 2014 075 - 45
2004-2007 2019 075 35 120
2005-2008 2015 080 - 100
2006-2009 2018 075 - 114
2007-2010 2017 075 - 20
2012-2015 2022 050 189 189
2012-2015 2022 115 179 328
2013-2016 2023 125 289 554
2014-2017 2024 125 - 25
2015-2018 2025 ) 102 -
2015-2018 2025 225 100 -
2015-2018 2025 229 200 -
20153-2018 2025 227 150 -
1,244 1,495

The wetghted average falr value of options granted during the year determined using the Black-Scholes
valuation model was £0 48 per option The significant inputs into the model were welighted average share
price of £2 24 at the grant date, exercise price shown above, volatility of 14%, dividend yield of 3%, an
expected aption life of three years and an annvual risk-free interest rate of 0 3% The volatility measured at
the standard deviatlon of continuously compounded share returns is based on statistical analysis of daity
share prices over the last year See note 8 for the total expense recognised In the Income statement for share
optlons granted to Directors and employees
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27 Pensions

The Group aperates a defined contributions pension scheme The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered fund The pension cost represents contributions
payable by the Group to the fund and amounted to £343,204 (2014 £333,644)

Contrnbutions totalling £42,060 (2014 £41,142) were payable to the fund at the end of the financial year and
are included in other payables

The Group has no further pensian liability either realised or contingent and in line with the Group's
environmental position all employer contributlons are invested within a suitable fund

28. Commitments

28 10perating Lease Commitments

The future aggregate minimum lease payments are as follows

Land and Buildings 2015 2014
£000's £000s
Leases as lessee
Less than one year 341 397
Between one and five years 1184 769
More than five years 6,583 4,050
Total 8,108 5210
Other operating leasas 2015 2014
£000’s £000s
Leases as lessee.
Less than one year 6 6
Between one and flve years 12 18
More than five years - -
Total 18 24

28 2 Capital Commitments

At 31 December 2015, the total capital commitments amount 1s £418,134 (2014 £2,978,206) Cf this
£418,134 (2014 £2,978,2060) related to contracts agreed on solar generation projects

The figure for solar generation projects represents the maximum liability assuming sites continue
in development
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29, Related Party Transactions

The Group maintains processes to identify related party transactions which include ensuring that all
meetings of the Board of Directors begin with a declaration of interest in the matters ansing When related
party transactlons are identified, steps are taken to ensure they are transparent and contracted on an arm's
length basis Dependent on the perceived risk and materiality of the transactlon, these steps may include
forming an independent sub-committee of the board to consider the transaction and requesting that the
Group’s nominated advisor reviews the contractual terms

The company's significant subsidiary undertakings, including the name and proportion of ownership interest
for each, are disclosed in note 16 Transactions between subsidiaries and between the company and its
subsidianes are eliminated on consolidation During the year the company had inter-company balances with
tts subsidiaries Interest is charged on these balances at either 2 5% above the Bank of England base rate
orat 8 85% The higher rate 1s charged on inter-company loans drawing on the GCP loan which carries an
external rate of interest of 6 85% Details of the amounts outstanding and received durning the year on inter-
company loans are contained in note 16a

n January 2010 Good Energy Delabele Wind Farm Limited, a subsidiary company, entered into an agreement
with Windelectric Management Limited, a company in which Martin Edwards (a director of the company) has
a controlling Interest, to provide site management for the new wind farm at Delabole The amount payable
each year Is £75,000 index linked The amount payable under this agreement dunng the current year was
£83,647 (2014 £82,729) No amounts were outstanding at the end of the financial year (2014 £nil)

In January 2010, Good Energy Delabole Wind Farm Limited entered into a 25 year lease with Martin Edwards
and other parties, in respect of the land which some of the new turbines accupy For the first 10 years of
operatian the rent will be the higher of an annual base rent of £50,240 or 3 25% of gross Income from the
wind farm and from the 10th anniversary onwards it will be 4 5% of gross income from the wind farm

The amount payable under this agreement during the current year was £76,649 (2014 £70,268) Of these
figures no amounts were outstanding at the end of the financial year (2014 £ril)

In 2012, the Group entered in to an agreement in connection with generation development activities

with Shire Oak Energy Limited, a company wholly owned by Mark Shorrock who is the husband of Juliet
Davenport During 2015, a payment of £500,000 (2014 £1,806,211) was made to Shire Oak under the terms
of the contract A final payment, capped at £150,000 Is due on the successful energisation of one remalining
solar farm under the agreement

In April 2014, Good Energy Tidal Lagoon Limited, a substdiary of the Group, made a £500,000 Investment
into Tidal Lagoon (Swansea Bay) plc  Mark Sherrock {the husband of Juliet Davenport) is employed as Its
Chief Executive

The investment s structured with an option to purchase up to 10% of the power output from the Tidal
Lagoon project at market rates once completed
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30 Subsequent Events

None

31 Subsidiary Undertakings Exempt From Audit

Good Energy Group PLC has provided the necessary parental guarantees under sectlon 479A of the
Companies Act 2006, to enable the following companles exemption from awdit

Good Energy Pengelly Cluster Solar Park (008)
Limited

Geod Energy Lanyon Solar Park (011) Limuted
Good Energy Development (No 1) Limited
Good Energy Development (No 3) Limited
Good Energy Development (Ne 4} Limited
Good Energy Developrment (No 5) Limited
Good Energy Development (No 6) Limited
Good Energy Development {No 8) Limited
Good Energy Development {No @) Limited
Good Energy Development {No 10) Limited
Good Energy Development {No 12) Limited

32. Generation assets — technical data
Wind farms

Hampole, South Yorkshire
Turblne manufacturer Senvion
No of turbines 4

Installed capacity 8 2MW
Turbine power output 2 05 MW

Delabole, Cornwall

Turblne manufacturer Enercon
No of turbines 4

Installed capacity 9 2MW
Turbine power cutput 2 3 MW

Solar farms

Woolbndge, Dorset

Solar modules Yingli

Nominal capacity DC 4,996 kWp
Creathorne, Cornwall

Solar modules Yingli
Nominal capacity DC 1,841 kWp

Good Energy Development { No 14) Limited
Good Energy Development ( No 15) Limited
Good Energy Development (No16) Limited
Good Energy Development (No17) Limited
Good Energy Development (No18) Limited
Good Energy Development (No19) Lirmited
Good Energy Development (No 20) Limited
Good Energy Development ( No 21} Limited
Good Energy Development (No 22) Limited
Good Energy Development (No 24) Limited
Good Energy Development (No 30) Limited

Solar farms (continued)

Rook Wood, Wiltshire
Solar modules ReneSola
Nominal capacity DC 4,981 kwp

Lower End, Wiltshire
Selar modules Jinko Solar
Nominal capacity DC 4,999 kWp

Crossroads, Dorset
Selar modules Jinko Solar
Nominal capacity DC 4,999 kWp

Carloggas, Cornwall
Selar modules ReneSola
Nominal capacity DC 8,304 kWp

Qaklands, Dorset
Solar modules REC
Nominal capacity OC 4,992 KWp
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